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WHEREUPON, the f o l l o w i n g proceedings were had a t 

1:30 p.m.: 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: We'll go back on the 

reco r d , and a t t h i s time w e ' l l c a l l Case 12,757. This i s 

the A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 

f o r an order r e q u i r i n g Marks and Garner Production L t d . 

Company t o p r o p e r l y plug 17 w e l l s , a u t h o r i z i n g the 

D i v i s i o n t o pl u g s a i d w e l l s i n d e f a u l t of compliance by 

Marks and Garner, ord e r i n g a f o r f e i t u r e of a p p l i c a b l e 

p l u g g i n g bond and assessing c i v i l p e n a l t i e s f o r f a l s e 

p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t i n g , Eddy County, New Mexico. 

And t h i s case i s being heard de novo by the 

Commission upon the A p p l i c a t i o n of Marks and Garner. 

C a l l f o r appearances. 

MR. BROOKS: Madame Chairman, honorable 

Commissioners, I'm David Brooks, Energy, Minerals and 

Nat u r a l Resources Department of the State of New Mexico, 

appearing f o r the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . I have two 

witnesses. 

MR. BRUCE: May i t please the Commission, Jim 

Bruce of Santa Fe. I'm representing Marks and Garner 

Production L t d . Company. I have two witnesses. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: At t h i s p o i n t I ' l l ask the 

witnesses who are going t o t e s t i f y here today t o stand and 

be sworn. 
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(Thereupon, the witnesses were sworn.) 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: Madame Chairman, honorable 

Commissioners, I would l i k e t o make a statement. 

I b e l i e v e t h a t Mr. Bruce and I have an agreement, 

and Mr. Bruce can confirm or c o r r e c t my statement t o t h i s 

e f f e c t , t h a t i n l i e u of presenting i t s c a s e - i n - c h i e f , the 

D i v i s i o n may ask the Commission t o take j u d i c i a l n o t i c e or 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e n o t i c e of the record of the hearing a t the 

D i v i s i o n l e v e l i n t h i s case, a t which both of the witnesses 

t h a t we have here present t e s t i f i e d , and a l a r g e number of 

e x h i b i t s were admitted; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. BRUCE: That's c o r r e c t , Mr. Brooks. 

MR. BROOKS: Very good. With t h a t understanding, 

I w i l l review b r i e f l y w i t h the Commission what we d i d prove 

a t t he D i v i s i o n — or what we d i d demonstrate a t the 

D i v i s i o n Hearing, and I have both of the witnesses who 

t e s t i f i e d a t the D i v i s i o n Hearing here, so t h a t Mr. Bruce 

i f he chooses may c a l l them f o r cross-examination, or the 

D i v i s i o n may c a l l them i n r e b u t t a l a f t e r Mr. Bruce has 

presented h i s case. 

However, f o r the purpose of prese n t i n g the 

D i v i s i o n ' s c a s e - in-chief, we w i l l r e l y on the record of the 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e hearing. 

At t h a t hearing Mr. J e r r y Guye, who i s a w e l l 

STEVEN T. 
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ins p e c t o r w i t h the A r t e s i a D i s t r i c t O f f i c e of the D i v i s i o n , 

t e s t i f i e d t o inspections of the Marks and Garner w e l l s t h a t 

are the subject of t h i s proceeding i n the January and 

February time frame of 2 001, i n the June-July time frame of 

2001, and i n the October-November time frame of 2001. 

Not a l l of the w e l l s were inspected on each 

occasion, however th e r e i s d e t a i l e d testimony as t o the 

in s p e c t i o n s and the dates t h a t p a r t i c u l a r w e l l s were 

inspected, and some of them were inspected — several of 

them were inspected more than once. 

These were w e l l s which had been re p o r t e d i n May 

of 2 000 on our — as a p a r t of our i n a c t i v e w e l l p r o j e c t , 

a t t h a t time were i n a c t i v e . 

Beginning i n September of 2000, Marks and Garner 

commenced r e p o r t i n g production of very small volumes of o i l 

from these w e l l s each month, and the pr o d u c t i o n r e p o r t s 

t h a t were f i l e d by Marks and Garner are e x h i b i t s t h a t were 

admitted a t the D i v i s i o n Hearing and are p a r t of the 

a d m i n i s t r a t i v e record. 

The D i v i s i o n , the A r t e s i a O f f i c e , was somewhat 

s k e p t i c a l of these r e p o r t s , and t h i s t r i g g e r e d these 

i n s p e c t i o n s , w i t h regard t o which t h e r e i s testimony. 

Now, among the e x h i b i t s t h a t were introduced a t 

the D i v i s i o n l e v e l , t here are a larg e number of photographs 

t h a t were taken by the inspector. Those were E x h i b i t s 15 
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through 31, i n c l u s i v e , of the e x h i b i t s introduced i n the 

D i v i s i o n record. Most of those — Well, I ' l l say a l l of 

those photographs, w i t h the exception of two p a r t i c u l a r 

w e l l s , show t h a t the w e l l s were not equipped t o produce. 

There are various d e f i c i e n c i e s i n the equipment 

which range from the motor being missing or the lack of 

e l e c t r i c a l connection a t the lower end t o some of the w e l l s 

where t h e r e simply was no i n s t a l l a t i o n of any k i n d of 

surface equipment, and i n many instances t h e r e were no flow 

l i n e s t o which the w e l l s were connected. 

Based on the evidence t h a t we presented, and as 

the Chairman read i n the t i t l e , t h i s was o r i g i n a l l y t o plug 

17 w e l l s and t o assess p e n a l t i e s f o r f a l s e r e p o r t i n g . 

Now, two of those w e l l s — and I'm not sure i f 

those are the 17 or i n a d d i t i o n t o the 17 — two of the 

w e l l s i n which the production r e p o r t s were f i l e d had 

a c t u a l l y been plugged and abandoned, so th e r e was no way 

t h a t t h e r e could have been production from those w e l l s . 

That's the Number 17, and which was the other one? 

MR. GUM: Twenty-two. 

MR. BROOKS: Seventeen and the 2 2 had a c t u a l l y 

been plugged and abandoned, and the p i c t u r e s — the 

photographs introduced i n evidence a t the D i v i s i o n Hearing 

show plugging markers f o r those w e l l s . 

For the other w e l l s , we d i d ask t h a t they be 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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plugged. 

Now, as of the time of the D i v i s i o n Hearing, a l l 

but f i v e of the w e l l s had, i n f a c t , been plugged. We had 

— the D i v i s i o n Order t h a t i s being appealed i n t h i s case 

does d i r e c t Marks and Garner t o plug those other f i v e 

w e l l s . 

Now, I understood from Mr. Bruce's prehearing 

statement t h a t as of now those have s t i l l not y e t been 

plugged, although because of t h a t prehearing statement we 

d i d not order another i n s p e c t i o n of those w e l l s a t t h i s 

time. 

But any of those w e l l s t h a t have not been 

plugged, the D i v i s i o n asks t h a t they be plugged, and the 

D i v i s i o n also asks f o r an affirmance of the c i v i l p e n a l t i e s 

t h a t were assessed i n the D i v i s i o n ' s Order f o r i n c o r r e c t — 

or improper production r e p o r t i n g on the remaining w e l l s . 

(Off the record) 

MR. BROOKS: Mr. Gum has corr e c t e d me. There 

were some of those w e l l s t h a t were t e m p o r a r i l y abandoned i n 

l i e u o f being plugged, and we do not ask t h a t those t h a t 

were a c t u a l l y t e m p o r a r i l y abandoned — we do not ask t h a t 

those be plugged. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you. 

Mr. Bruce? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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MR. BRUCE: I r e a l l y don't have an opening 

statement, madame Chair, other than — I would r a t h e r 

present the testimony and l e t my witnesses s t a t e t h e i r 

p o s i t i o n . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay. 

Mr. Brooks, d i d you have anything else t h a t you 

were going t o present? 

MR. BROOKS: No, your Honor, we r e s t on the 

D i v i s i o n record. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you, Mr. Brooks. 

Then Mr. Bruce, your witnesses. 

MR. BRUCE: Madame Chair, before I intro d u c e the 

f i r s t witness, who i s Mr. Marks, the m a t e r i a l s he w i l l be 

t e s t i f y i n g about i n i t i a l l y would probably be mainly the 

contacts between the D i v i s i o n and the company, which i n 

l e t t e r form are E x h i b i t 3. So you might want t o keep 

E x h i b i t 3 set aside f o r a w h i l e , w h i l e Mr. Marks speaks. 

ERNEST L. MARKS, 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d uly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

A. My name i s Ernest Lyndley Marks. I'm b e t t e r 

known as Link Marks. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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Q. Where do you reside? 

A. Lovington, New Mexico. 

Q. What i s your r e l a t i o n s h i p t o Marks and Garner 

Production? 

A. I'm a part n e r . 

Q. And who i s the other p a r t n e r i n t h a t ? 

A. James H. "Buddy" Garner. 

Q. Okay, and Mr. Garner i s i n the audience? 

A. Yes, he i s . 

Q. How long have you been i n the o i l and gas 

business? 

A. I have been i n the o i l and gas business since 

1967. 

Q. Could you summarize what you've done d u r i n g t h a t 

period? 

A. Well, f i r s t l e t me say t h a t a f t e r I graduated 

from the U n i v e r s i t y of North Texas I came back t o my home 

town Lovington, and my f a t h e r and I s t a r t e d Mark's Engine 

Service. And then i n 1967 Buddy and I s t a r t e d what's now 

Marks and Garner. 

And we've done everything — We got i n t o the 

d r i l l i n g business i n the mid-1980s, e a r l y 1980s. We've 

been i n the w e l l - s e r v i c i n g business since 1983. 

I'm s o r r y , t h i s i s my f i r s t time t o be i n t h i s 

spot, so I'm j u s t a l i t t l e nervous. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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But anyway, we've done j u s t p r a c t i c a l l y a l l the 

means and ends of the o i l and gas business from one end t o 

the o ther. And we're s t i l l i n the o i l f i e l d - e q u i p m e n t 

business, by the way. 

Q. Okay, so you buy and s e l l equipment? 

A. Yes, we do. 

Q. And do you buy and s e l l o i l and gas leases? 

A. We do t h a t also. 

Q. And you are also an operator and a producer? 

A. Yes, we are, and we s t i l l have w e l l - s e r v i c i n g 

equipment. 

Q. Okay. And so what you're saying i s , f o r about 3 5 

years you and Mr. Garner have been doing t h i s ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And as a small operator you're f a m i l i a r w i t h most 

aspects of the o p e r a t i o n a l side of the business? 

A. Yes, we are. 

Q. Okay, and we w i l l have another witness t e s t i f y 

about c e r t a i n aspects of the operations? 

A. I t h i n k so, yes. 

Q. Let's t a l k about the w e l l s today. Approximately 

when d i d you acquire these wells? 

A. We bought them i n 1994. The company was 

bankrupt, and we bought them from a bankrupt r e f e r e e on the 

courthouse steps i n Carlsbad. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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Q. Okay. And i s the court order under which you 

purchased these p r o p e r t i e s and other p r o p e r t i e s marked as 

Marks and Garner E x h i b i t 1? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Okay. I t d i d n ' t cover j u s t these w e l l s we're 

here f o r today? 

A. Pardon? 

Q. I t covered these w e l l s and a number of — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — other properties? 

A. Yes, the r e were 53 t o t a l w e l l s i n t h a t company 

when we bought them. 

Q. Okay, and i s i t f a i r t o say a t the time t h a t 

proper care hadn't been taken of those leases because of 

f i n a n c i a l problems t h a t — 

A. Well, the in v e s t o r s had taken t h a t company over, 

from the i n v e s t o r s — what t h e i r lawyer t o l d us. And the 

two guys t h a t had owned i t p r e v i o u s l y was Diamondback, and 

I t h i n k t h a t they had sold a l o t of equipment o f f t h a t 

t h i n g i l l e g a l l y . I t was mortgaged. 

So when we bought i t — We've i n s t a l l e d l o t s of 

pumping u n i t s and flow l i n e s and tank b a t t e r i e s and made 

necessary r e p a i r s . And we were i n the process of doing 

t h a t when we got t h i s f i r s t l e t t e r here i n September, 

September the 8th of 2000. 
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Q. Now, when you buy and s e l l p r o p e r t i e s , you don't 

buy them j u s t t o l e t them s i t t h e r e , do you? 

A. No, we don't. We're not what's r e f e r r e d t o as a 

v u l t u r e company i n the o i l f i e l d . We buy them t o produce 

them. 

Q. You want t o make some money on them? 

A. That's r i g h t , t h a t ' s our purpose. 

Q. Okay. 

A. We w i l l — We do have the equipment t o plug and 

abandon any w e l l , and — 

Q. Your own company has the equipment? 

A. We — Yes, we've got cementing equipment, we've 

got e v e r y t h i n g i t takes t o — r e q u i r e d t o plug and abandon 

the w e l l . 

Q. So i t ' s not r e a l l y expensive — 

A. No problem — 

Q. — f o r you — 

A. — f o r us t o plug and abandon w e l l s . 

Q. Okay. 

A. But t h a t ' s not our purpose. We t r y t o buy them, 

and we t h i n k t h a t w i t h the equipment t h a t we've got, t h a t 

we can produce these t h i n g s , where l a r g e r companies 

couldn't do i t — 

Q. Okay. 

A. — and make a l i t t l e p r o f i t out of i t . 
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Q. Okay. Now, l e t ' s f i r s t address — Mr. Brooks i n 

h i s opening statement, Mr. Marks, said t h a t t h e r e are s t i l l 

what? I s i t f o u r or f i v e w e l l s t h a t are — 

A. We found f i v e w e l l s out of these 17 t h a t probably 

need plugged and abandoned, and we turned i n 103s — I made 

them myself, and Mr. Gum's o f f i c e has approved them — t o 

plu g and abandon f i v e w e l l s . That's no problem. 

But before we got t o t h a t , we got t h i s n o t i c e 

t h a t we were going t o have t h i s January hearing, which I 

apologize f o r not being here. I had a death i n the f a m i l y 

and Buddy's had h e a l t h reasons t h a t kept him from being 

here. 

Q. Okay. But you are w i l l i n g t o plug those w e l l ? 

A. We c e r t a i n l y are. 

Q. And you have the wherewithal t o do i t ? 

A. We can, yes. 

Q. Okay. Well, l e t ' s s t a r t , then, going over j u s t 

the t i m e l i n e of the l e t t e r s you got from the OCD. And I 

don't t h i n k you need t o go through each l e t t e r , but why 

don't you j u s t summarize your contacts w i t h the OCD 

s t a r t i n g i n September of 2 000, the meetings you had w i t h 

the A r t e s i a O f f i c e , e t cetera. 

A. Okay. We f i r s t got — The f i r s t l e t t e r , i t had 

21 w e l l s on i t t h a t were out of compliance. And as they 

mentioned, t h e r e were two of them over here t h a t was 
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plugged. 

Q. Okay. Now, i s t h a t l i s t i n g of 21 w e l l s marked as 

E x h i b i t 2, Mr. Marks? 

A. I t ' s not marked on mine. Oh, I'm s o r r y . Yes, i t 

i s . Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And those are your handwritten notes on t h a t — 

A. Yes. Yes, they are. 

Q. Okay, so two of those had already been plugged, 

and there's one on there — 

A. One was t r a n s f e r r e d t o Yates Petroleum, One had -

- the number on i t i s wrong. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And I'm — There's been confusion about those 

w e l l s , because we d i d n ' t get but very few w e l l records from 

the bankrupt judge. They j u s t d i d n ' t have any a v a i l a b l e — 

Q. Okay. 

A. — t o speak of. 

Q. Okay, so — 

A. But anyway, we've done eve r y t h i n g — We are 

t r y i n g and s t i l l probably i n the process of g e t t i n g those 

w e l l numbers s t r a i g h t . But we t h i n k t h a t one was 

misnumbered. 

Q. Okay. Anyway, t h a t i s the l i s t of the w e l l s t h a t 

they i n i t i a l l y contacted you about, the D i v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Okay, go ahead. 

A. So I wrote a l e t t e r t o the A r t e s i a OCD and 

explained t o them what we plan t o do, and we plan t o plug 

the one w e l l . 

And on October the 9th of 2 000 I sent i n -103s 

t h a t we were going t o swab production out of these w e l l s , 

i f i t was p o s s i b l e , meaning t h a t we r i g up on i t w i t h our 

p u l l i n g u n i t and run a t o o l i n the hole, and not 

n e c e s s a r i l y have a pumpjack on t h a t w e l l or e l e c t r i c i t y or 

anything e l s e . We j u s t r i g up and swab i n t o i t , run the 

swab i n t o the w e l l and p u l l the f l u i d out of i t . We don't 

have t o have a flow l i n e , we've got p o r t a b l e f l o w l i n e s 

t h a t we can use f o r t h i s process. 

And anyway, they were sent back t o us as not 

acceptable. I've f o r g o t e x a c t l y what the reason was. 

So Buddy Garner and Devin Garner went t o A r t e s i a 

t o speak t o somebody i n t h a t o f f i c e i n regards t o swabbing 

those w e l l s and seeing i f we couldn't make t h a t work t o 

s u i t everybody. And they reported t o me t h a t they s a i d no. 

So I went t o A r t e s i a . The o f f i c e was s t i l l out 

on the Carlsbad highway. 

Q. Approximately what date was t h a t ? 

A. That was on October the — No, November the 3rd. 

Q. Of 2000? 

A. Of 2000. And I spoke t o Tim Gum. And i t was my 
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understanding t h a t i f I put f o r test-and-evaluate purposes, 

t h a t t h a t would work f o r up t o a year. 

So I turned i n some more 103s w i t h t e s t - a n d -

evaluate on them and sent them over t h e r e . I d i d n ' t get 

them back, approved or disapproved. 

Like — Well, anyway, I assumed t h a t we were 

doing what was appropriate, but apparently we weren't. 

So on January the 22nd of 2001, I got another 

l e t t e r from the A r t e s i a OCD, and on the 2 5th I sent them a 

l e t t e r . And on the 29th I got another l e t t e r from the 

A r t e s i a OCD w i t h an attachment of what w e l l s were i n 

v i o l a t i o n . 

And then I sent a l e t t e r t o the A r t e s i a OCD 

showing these c o r r e c t small amounts of pro d u c t i o n because 

t h a t ' s what we're swabbing out of these w e l l s . And I asked 

Mr. Gum i f he was going t o plug every w e l l i n New Mexico 

t h a t made thr e e or fou r b a r r e l s a month. 

And he sa i d no, i t wasn't necessary t o plug those 

w e l l s . 

So I thought t h a t we were doing what was making 

everybody happy. 

And then on October the 24th, w e l l , I got n o t i c e 

t h a t t he OCD was going t o have a hearing. So on the 2 4th I 

c a l l e d Mr. Gum, and he was out of town and on va c a t i o n , I 

t h i n k on October 24th. 
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And so I mailed him a l e t t e r , which you have a 

copy of — I t h i n k the Commission has a copy of t h a t l e t t e r 

t h a t I sent, e x p l a i n i n g t o him t h a t i n the process of 

swabbing these w e l l s and what have you, we had found nine 

of them, out of the 17, the problem w i t h them — and we 

e i t h e r had them producing or we had a c a s t - i r o n bridge plug 

set i n them, we had casing i n t e g r i t y t e s t e d . Out of the 17 

we already had nine on October done. 

And when Mr. Gum came back o f f of v a c a t i o n , w e l l , 

I got a former OCD employee, Eddie Seay, t o go over t o 

A r t e s i a w i t h me t o make sure t h a t I had witness t o do 

whatever i t was re q u i r e d t o get everybody happy i n t h i s 

matter. And we t a l k e d t o Mr. Gum f o r a couple hours and 

t a l k e d about what we was going t o do, and any of them t h a t 

we couldn't put back on or get a c a s t - i r o n bridge p l u g i n , 

we'd p l u g and abandon. 

So out of the 17 we found f i v e t h a t we could not 

get a c a s t - i r o n bridge plug i n , and we f e e l l i k e they 

probably do need plugged a t t h i s p o i n t . 

But I would s t i l l say t h a t t h a t ' s not our 

business. We'd r a t h e r produce them i f we can get them t o 

produce. But under the urgency of t h i s we decided we would 

pl u g those w e l l s , and maybe t h a t would get everybody happy. 

And a t t h a t meeting I d i d ask Mr. Gum, i f we got 

those w e l l s i n compliance, would there be any need f o r a 
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hearing up here i n Santa Fe? And he sa i d no. As a matter 

of f a c t , I asked Mr. Gum tw i c e , and both times he t o l d t h a t 

t h e r e wouldn't be a need f o r hearing i f we got them i n 

compliance. 

So we worked r i g h t up, and we got a continuance 

from the OCD on the 15th of November through December the 

6t h , and then on the 4th we got another one t o January the 

10th from Mr. Brooks, because I remember f a x i n g you a copy 

of the l e t t e r t h a t I had w r i t t e n t o Mr. Gum, and also faxed 

you a l e t t e r e x p l a i n i n g what we were t r y i n g t o get done out 

th e r e and t r i e d t o make everybody happy. 

And then on January the 10th, we got word t h a t 

e v e r y t h i n g was going t o be done out th e r e . We were j u s t i n 

limbo, we d i d n ' t know what t o do t o make f o l k s happy. 

Q. You are w i l l i n g t o do whatever i s necessary? 

A. We c e r t a i n l y are. 

Q. And again, you intended t o be present a t the 

hearing on January 10th, but you couldn't make i t because 

of the death? 

A. That's e x a c t l y r i g h t , and Buddy had h e a l t h 

problems. Buddy s u f f e r s from Parkinson's disease t h a t was 

diagnosed i n 1992, so he has a l i t t l e b i t of problem 

g e t t i n g around sometimes. 

Q. Okay. 

A. But we're f o r t u n a t e t o have Buddy's son Devin, 
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now, as our f i e l d person, and he does p r a c t i c a l l y 

e v e r y t h i n g t h a t Buddy has done i n the past. 

Q. And again, E x h i b i t 2 simply shows the w e l l s t h a t 

were an i n i t i a l l i s t , and these handwritten comments are 

yours — 

A. Right. 

Q. — about t h e i r status? Okay. 

Do you have E x h i b i t 4 i n f r o n t of you t h e r e , Mr. 

Marks? I t ' s p i c t u r e s . 

A. Pictures? Oh, yeah, here they are, r i g h t . 

Q. Now, does t h i s j u s t simply show the s t a t u s of 

some of the w e l l s t h a t you have on production? 

A. Right, these are w e l l s t h a t were on the l i s t 

t h a t ' s a l l been put back t o producing. And of course I 

t h i n k 103s have been approved by the A r t e s i a OCD, i f I'm 

not mistaken, on a l l those w e l l s . 

Q. Well, now, there's one t h a t ' s not q u i t e back on 

pro d u c t i o n , the l a s t page of t h i s e x h i b i t , the Red Twelve 

Levers Number 12? The f i n a l page of the e x h i b i t , Mr. 

Marks? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. What i s t h a t a p i c t u r e of? 

A. That's a gas f l a r e . We p e r f o r a t e d — Those were 

two w e l l s t h a t — t h a t Diamondback bunch t h a t caused the 

bankruptcy, they d r i l l e d those w e l l s and cased them. When 
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we bought i t , they had never been p e r f o r a t e d . I don't know 

how t h a t happened, unless they made more money out of 

d r i l l i n g and casing the w e l l than — I don't know. And 

these are the people t h a t s o l d a l l the equipment out there 

t h a t was owned by the i n v e s t o r s . By the way, Buddy and I 

don't have any i n v e s t o r s , i t ' s j u s t he and I . 

Q. Okay. Now, t h a t w e l l i s f l a r i n g so i t i s capable 

of producing gas? 

A. Yeah, we would have had i t hooked up, but we 

don't know e x a c t l y what we need t o do out here. We t r i e d 

t o produce those t h i n g s , and they sai d don't do t h a t . 

Q. Like you s a i d , you bought these t o produce them, 

not t o l e t them s i t there? 

A. That's what our purpose i n l i f e i s , i s t o t r y t o 

make o i l or gas, one, out of them. 

Q. Sometimes t h i n g s don't move along as f a s t as they 

should, perhaps, f o r budgetary reasons? 

A. That's r i g h t . We've plugged e i g h t w e l l s i n New 

Mexico t h i s year, Marks and Garner has. 

Q. Of your own wells? 

A. Right, we're p l e n t y capable of plugging w e l l s i f 

t h a t ' s what needs t o be done. But we were h e s i t a n t t o even 

set c a s t - i r o n bridge plugs i n those w e l l s u n t i l we knew the 

predicament of them, because once you do t h a t i t costs l o t s 

of money t o knock those bridge plugs out, and everybody 
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knows t h a t . And you also don't have t o have t u b i n g i n 

those w e l l s t o swab them. There's casing swabs. 

Q. Now, you understand t h a t the D i v i s i o n — Mr. Gum 

has t o l d you he doesn't l i k e swabbing w e l l s ; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's my understanding, and t h a t ' s f i n e , and I 

won't do t h a t anymore. I ' l l put a pumpjack on them one way 

or the other. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I f t h a t ' s what he wants, t h a t ' s what w e ' l l do. 

Q. But except f o r those one or two w e l l s t h a t were 

plugged where e r r o r s were made, i t i s your c o n t e n t i o n t h a t 

the w e l l s were producing a b a r r e l or two or t h r e e a month, 

v i a swabbing? 

A. Yeah, yes, we were i n the process of t e s t i n g them 

and producing. And i t was my understanding t h a t Mr. Gum 

and I had t h a t agreement i n h i s o f f i c e when he was s t i l l 

out on the Carlsbad highway. 

Q. Do you have anything f u r t h e r t o say a t t h i s 

p o i n t , Mr. Marks? 

A. Probably, but I don't know what i t i s . 

Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 through 4 prepared by you or 

compiled from your company's records? 

A. Sir ? 

Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 through 4 compiled from your 
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company — 

A. No, huh-uh. 

Q. Were they compiled from your company business 

records? 

A. Oh, yeah, yes, they were sent t o me. I s t h a t 

what you're saying? 

Q. Yeah — 

A. Yes, and I d i d a l l t h i s note-making over here. 

Q. Okay. And do you ask t h a t the p e n a l t y assessed 

against Marks and Garner be reversed? 

A. Yes, I do. And I might also add t h a t the w e l l s 

t h a t they wanted plugged — I'm not saying t h a t we haven't 

made mistakes a t a l l . I'm not t r y i n g t o say t h a t . We're 

human and flawed, and I understand t h a t . But everybody 

does. I don't t h i n k you a l l wanted us t o plug these t h i n g s 

by May the 15th, 2001, and t h a t ' s what t h a t order says, and 

I d i d n ' t get i t t i l l May 1st, 2002. 

MR. BRUCE: With t h a t , madame Chair, I ' d move the 

admission of Marks and Garner's E x h i b i t s 1 through 4, and I 

would pass the witness. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Any o b j e c t i o n , Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: No o b j e c t i o n t o E x h i b i t s 1 through 

4. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, Marks and Garner 

E x h i b i t s 1 through 4 are admitted i n t o the record. 
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Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: Yes, good afternoon, Mr. Garner. 

THE WITNESS: Mr. Marks. 

MR. BROOKS: Mr. Marks, I'm s o r r y . C a l l i n g you 

by your partner's name. I ' l l t r y t o keep t h a t s t r a i g h t . 

THE WITNESS: I've been c a l l e d worse. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BROOKS: 

Q. Mr. Marks, what i s your r o l e w i t h Marks and 

Garner? 

A. Well, I t r y t o do what's done i n the o f f i c e , and 

Buddy t r i e s t o get done what's done out i n the f i e l d . 

That's t h e way t h a t we t r y t o — 

Q. So b a s i c a l l y , you're not normally the f i e l d 

man — 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. — i n the organization? 

During the swabbing operations t h a t were 

conducted on these w e l l s , according t o your testimony, were 

you present or are you r e p o r t i n g t h a t based on what's 

r e p o r t e d t o by someone else? 

A. I t ' s reported t o me. 

Q. Okay. So then I won't ask you any d e t a i l s about 

those operations, but I w i l l ask you about these e x h i b i t s . 

When Mr. Bruce was asking you, he asked h i s 
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g l o b a l question about were these e x h i b i t s compiled from 

company records, and your response was something t o the 

e f f e c t t h a t they had been sent t o you, and I understand 

t h a t t h a t was i n the nature of a form question t o e s t a b l i s h 

a p r e d i c a t e f o r a d m i s s i b i l i t y , but I do want t o e s t a b l i s h a 

l i t t l e b i t more about some of these e x h i b i t s . 

I don't b e l i e v e he — Did he provide you a set of 

e x h i b i t s up there? 

A. I guess. 

MR. BRUCE: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: E x h i b i t 1? 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Well, E x h i b i t 1 i s a p u b l i c 

r e c o r d , r i g h t ? That's the deed by which you acquired these 

p r o p e r t i e s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t ' s going t o be a copy of something t h a t ' s 

on f i l e — 

A. I t h i n k so. 

Q. — i n the county c l e r k ' s o f f i c e down t h e r e i n 

A r t e s i a , r i g h t ? 

A. I t h i n k so. 

Q. Okay. E x h i b i t Number 2 i s the one you were 

t a l k i n g about when you said the notes made on the r e were 
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yours; i s t h a t co r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And t h a t i s a copy of a computer run t h a t was 

sent t o you by the OCD; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Now, E x h i b i t Number 3 i s a co m p i l a t i o n of 

l e t t e r s , and some of them are l e t t e r s t h a t were sent t o you 

by the OCD, and some of them are l e t t e r s t h a t were sent 

by — 

A. Okay. 

Q. — by the OCD t o you; i s t h a t — 

A. Right. 

Q. — correct ? 

Now, loo k i n g a t E x h i b i t — l o o k i n g a t the f i f t h 

page, there's a l e t t e r dated January 25, 2 001, t h a t ' s 

signed by Link Marks, member-partner. I s t h a t you? 

A. Yes, t h a t would be me, yes. 

Q. And i s t h a t a l e t t e r — 

A. I'm t r y i n g t o f i n d i t . 

Q. Oh, you haven't found i t ? 

A. I haven't found anything signed by Link Marks. 

Q. Oh, w e l l , I t h i n k i t ' s i n t h a t package t h a t you 

j u s t put your hand on r i g h t here. 

A. Okay, t h a t ' s what I've been l o o k i n g f o r . 

Q. Move over t o the f i f t h page — 
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A. Okay, yeah. 

Q. — and i s t h a t a l e t t e r t h a t you sent t o Tim Gum 

approximately — 

A. Right. 

Q. — January 25th, 2001? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And then three more pages — w e l l , no, 

t h a t was January 2 5th. Then the next two pages are a 

l e t t e r from OCD. 

And then the next page i s a l e t t e r marked 

February 5 t h , 2001. I s t h a t again a l e t t e r t h a t you wrote 

t o OCD, you sent t o OCD? 

A. Which one, now? 

Q. February 5th, 2001. 

A. Yeah. 

Q. And then t h e r e — 

A. Oh, t h a t ' s a — No, I guess i t ' s not. 

Q. I b e l i e v e — 

A. No. No, you're r i g h t . 

Q. — d i f f e r e n t . 

A. Okay. 

Q. Now, then on October 24th, 2001, there's a l e t t e r 

dated October 24th, 2002, co n s i s t s of two pages. I s t h a t a 

l e t t e r you wrote? 

A. Right, i t i s . 
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Q. Okay. 

A. There's a l i s t of the nine w e l l s t h a t were 

brought i n t o compliance — 

Q. Okay. 

A. — out of the 17. 

Q. And — 

A. That was i n October. 

Q. And then page over another page, October 25th, 

2001, t h a t ' s the l e t t e r you sent t o me, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Then there's two copies — No, these are 

d i f f e r e n t copies. October 30, t h a t ' s a l e t t e r you sent t o 

me. 

A. Right. 

Q. And then there's also a l e t t e r you sent t o Tim 

Gum on October 30th, correct? 

A. Right, t h a t ' s a f t e r our meeting. 

Q. Okay. Now, do you have a copy of E x h i b i t 4 t h e r e 

i n your f o l d e r ? That's the p i c t u r e s . 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And d i d you take these p i c t u r e s , Mr. Marks? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Who did? 

A. I t h i n k Devin took them. 

Q. Were you present when they were taken? 
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A. No. 

Q. Okay. Well, I w i l l ask Mr. Garner about those 

p i c t u r e s then. 

I'm going t o ask you f i r s t o f f here about an 

e x h i b i t t h a t was introduced i n t o evidence a t the D i v i s i o n 

h earing, w h i l e I f i n d i t here. 

I w i l l show you what was marked a t the D i v i s i o n 

Hearing as OCD E x h i b i t Number 32, and i t ' s a p a r t of the 

D i v i s i o n record, and ask you i f you remember seeing — i f 

you have seen or remember seeing t h a t correspondence. 

A. What i s i t ? 

Q. I t ' s a l e t t e r from the D i v i s i o n , i t ' s addressed 

t o Marks and Garner. I t ' s a form l e t t e r dated May 15th of 

2000. 

A. I don't t h i n k I've ever seen i t . I don't r e c a l l 

i t . 

Q. Very good. 

MR. BRUCE: Which e x h i b i t number was t h a t , Mr. 

Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: I t ' s E x h i b i t Number 32 a t the 

D i v i s i o n Hearing. And l e t the record stand c o r r e c t e d . I 

sa i d May 15 of 2000. I t was dated May 11 of 2000. And f o r 

the b e n e f i t of the Commissioners, t h i s i s the form l e t t e r 

t h a t was sent out as p a r t of the i n a c t i v e w e l l p r o j e c t . 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Now, there appear t o be q u i t e a 
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number of marks on here t h a t were not made by OCD because 

of the nature of t h i s form, but since you say you haven't 

seen i t — 

A. I'm not p o s i t i v e — 

Q. — I don't suppose — 

A. — s i r — 

Q. — you — 

A. — t h a t I haven't seen i t , but I don't r e c a l l i t . 

I f i t was sent out a couple years ago, i t ' s p o s s i b l e t h a t I 

j u s t don't remember i t . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, very good. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Mr. Brooks, j u s t out of 

c u r i o s i t y , how many w e l l s were on t h a t l i s t — 

MR. BROOKS: Well, I ' l l have t o count — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — t h a t was attached t o 

the — 

MR. BROOKS: — i t looked l i k e — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — May, 2 000 — 

MR. BROOKS: — one, two, t h r e e , f o u r , f i v e , s i x , 

seven, e i g h t , nine, t e n , eleven, twelve, t h i r t e e n , 

f o u r t e e n , f i f t e e n , s i x t e e n , seventeen. 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Okay. Now, you s a i d f i v e w e l l s 

needed t o be plugged. Do you have the i n f o r m a t i o n as t o 

which f i v e w e l l s those are t h a t you concede need t o be 

plugged? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And what are they? 

A. We've got approval t o plug and abandon them, and 

they probably would already be done i f we'd had the — I 

mean, we d i d n ' t — now we don't — Well, anyway, i t ' s 14, 

Cave Pool U n i t 14, Cave Pool U n i t 16, Cave Pool U n i t 3, 

Cave — l e t ' s see, Cave Pool Un i t 53, and I'm missing one. 

Q. Was i t the Cave Pool U n i t 32, by any chance? 

A. Well, I don't t h i n k so. I don't have 32 on here. 

T h i r t y - t w o i s r i g h t . 

Q. Okay. 

A. T h i r t y - t w o i s r i g h t . 

Q. Okay. Now, t h i s i s probably t a k i n g t h i n g s out of 

order, because I want t o go back and discuss these 

conversations w i t h Mr. Gum. 

But before I do, you have t e s t i f i e d t h a t you 

d i d n ' t know what the D i v i s i o n expected of you and t h a t you 

were having t r o u b l e understanding what the D i v i s i o n 

expected of you, and I want t o show you here what has been 

marked — This has not been marked, t h i s i s a copy. This 

i s a copy of Order Number R-11,753, entered by the D i r e c t o r 

of the D i v i s i o n on January 10th, 2002, the o r i g i n a l of 

which i s a p a r t of the D i v i s i o n record. And I ' l l ask you 

t o look a t paragraph 3 of t h a t order, and you don't have t o 

read the l o c a t i o n s and API numbers, but would you read f o r 
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the record what t h a t paragraph 3 of t h a t order states? 

A. Marks and Garner i s hereby ordered t o plug and 

abandon the f o l l o w i n g f i v e w e l l s i n Eddy County, New 

Mexico, on or before May 15th, 2002. 

Well, the copy I've got of t h i s says 2 001. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Well, t o c l a r i f y t h a t , I'm 

wondering i f I could take a look a t the record t h e r e , t o 

see what the copy i n the f i l e — i n the case f i l e shows. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: C e r t a i n l y . 

MR. BRUCE: Let the record s t a t e t h a t the copy 

t h a t was sent t o me by the D i v i s i o n has a 2001 date, and I 

can submit t h a t t o the D i v i s i o n i f necessary. 

THE WITNESS: I never got anything from the 

D i v i s i o n , I — Mr. Bruce, I b e l i e v e , i s the only — I 

be l i e v e t h a t ' s the only place I got any — 

MR. BRUCE: I forwarded the order t o Mr. Marks. 

MR. BROOKS: Let the record r e f l e c t t h a t the copy 

i n the case f i l e shows 2002. 

May I see your copy, Mr. Bruce? 

Very good, I w i l l s t i p u l a t e t h a t Mr. Bruce's copy 

says 2001. 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Well, what I was going t o ask 

you was i f th e r e was anything confusing about what t h a t 

order d i r e c t s you t o do, and I can see t h a t i f the date, i n 

f a c t , s a i d 2001, t h a t might be some confusion, but — 
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A. No, I j u s t wanted t h a t out — 

Q. — apart from t h a t — 

A. I'm s o r r y , s i r , I j u s t wanted t h a t out t o — you 

know, mistakes are made by everybody, t h a t ' s a l l I meant t o 

say — 

Q. Okay — 

A. — and I knew e x a c t l y what you wanted. 

Q. Okay. 

A. We already had those f i v e w e l l s on 103s f i l l e d 

out and approved t o plug and abandon, and we were going t o 

p l u g and abandon them. 

Q. So you're not i n any u n c e r t a i n t y now t h a t the 

D i v i s i o n wants those w e l l s plugged; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Well, they shouldn't be t h a t — We were going t o 

pl u g them. We sent i n 103s s t a t i n g t h a t f a c t , and they 

approved them, sent them back t o us. 

Q. But i t hasn't been done as of t h i s date; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Well, a f t e r January the 10th we d i d n ' t know 

e x a c t l y where t o go. 

Q. Well, I t h i n k t h a t — Pardon me, I don't t o be 

i m p o l i t e , but I t h i n k my question i s a yes or no question. 

I f I'm t o ask the Commission t o order you t o plug those 

w e l l s , I have t o e s t a b l i s h t h a t they haven't already been 

plugged, so — 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — have they been plugged? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Thank you. Now l e t me go back over the 

correspondence between you and Mr. Gum. You received a 

l e t t e r from Mr. Gum t h a t was dated September the 8 t h , 2 000, 

which i s the f i r s t page of what has been marked as E x h i b i t 

3; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Right. 

Q. And would you have received t h a t on or -- soon 

a f t e r — w i t h i n a few days a f t e r September 8 t h , 2000? I s 

t h a t a safe assumption? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Now, you said t h a t soon a f t e r t h a t you sent i n 

103s saying you were going t o produce these w e l l s by 

swabbing? I s t h a t correct? I s t h a t what you t e s t i f i e d ? 

A. I sent those 103s i n on October the 9th. 

Q. Okay, very good. Do you have copies of those 

103s? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. Did you b r i n g them w i t h you today? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. Okay. We may ask you t o produce them. 

And d i d I c o r r e c t l y understand you t h a t those 

were r e t u r n e d disapproved? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

36_ 

A. Right, does not meet the c r i t e r i a , t h a t ' s what i t 

says. 

Q. Now, do you understand t h a t when a C-103 sundry 

n o t i c e i s sent i n proposing an operation and i t i s not 

approved by the D i v i s i o n , t h a t t h a t means you're not 

au t h o r i z e d t o proceed w i t h t h a t — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — operation? Very good. 

Now, d i d you send these i n before the f i r s t time 

you met w i t h Mr. Gum? I s t h a t accurate? You sent i n these 

C-103S f i r s t , and then l a t e r you t a l k e d t o Mr. Gum? 

A. We sent them i n , and when we got them back 

r e j e c t e d , then Buddy and Devin went by and spoke t o Mr. 

Gum. 

Q. But you d i d n ' t — 

A. I d i d n ' t . 

Q. — speak t o Mr. Gum? Not a t t h a t time? 

A. Not a t t h a t time. 

Q. Okay. Now, you f i l e d subsequent C-103s? 

A. A f t e r I went over t o A r t e s i a and t a l k e d t o Mr. 

Gum. 

Q. And t h a t was i n November of 2 000 t h a t you f i l e d 

those — 

A. That was November 3rd t h a t I went t o A r t e s i a t o 

t a l k t o Mr. Gum. 
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A. That was me. 

Q. And d i d you t a l k t o Mr. Gum — 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. — on t h a t — Okay. Then i t was a f t e r t h a t t h a t 

you f i l e d the second set — 

A. I t was — 

Q. — of C-103s? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t was, according t o your testimony, based 

on your understanding t h a t Mr. Gum said they would be 

approved; i s t h a t correct? 

A. As long as I included test-and-evaluate. 

Q. Okay. Were they approved? 

A. Well, I d i d n ' t get them back one way or the 

other. 

Q. Do you have f i l e s copies of those — 

A. I've got my copy. 

Q. Okay. Now, you said something about you took 

Eddie Seay w i t h you t o t a l k t o the people a t the A r t e s i a 

D i s t r i c t O f f i c e . When d i d t h a t occur? 

A. I n October of — October twenty- — October the 

30th of 2001. 

Q. So t h a t was before November 3rd when you t a l k e d 

t o Mr. Gum? 
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A. No, t h i s i s — A f t e r I t a l k e d t o Mr. Gum about 

those 103s and turned them i n , and then I d i d n ' t get them 

back, I j u s t assumed t h a t they were approved. I r e a l i z e 

t h a t ' s a mistake. 

Q. Oh, w e l l , I'm so r r y , we're g e t t i n g — I'm 

g e t t i n g — 

A. We've moved way ahead — 

Q. — t h i n g s mixed up. 

A. — a f t e r the l a s t 103s were sent i n . 

Q. Now — 

A. And then when we got n o t i c e from you t h a t t h e r e 

was going t o be a hearing up here i n t h i s matter, t h a t ' s 

when I c a l l e d over th e r e , and Mr. Gum was on va c a t i o n . And 

I wrote the l e t t e r t o Mr. Gum s t a t i n g t h a t I had nine of 

these 17 w e l l s already i n a s t a t e of r e p a i r , or — you 

know, you can look on my l e t t e r and see what I've got 

th e r e , and — but nine of them had already been attended 

t o . 

And I t h i n k I c a l l e d — I don't r e c a l l e x a c t l y 

whether I c a l l e d you and you said t o wa i t t i l l Mr. Gum got 

back, t h a t — and t o fax you a copy of t h a t l e t t e r , and I 

d i d , I'm f a i r l y c e r t a i n , along w i t h another l e t t e r . 

Q. Okay. 

A. And then when Mr. Gum got back o f f h i s v a c a t i o n , 

w e l l t h a t ' s when I took Eddie Seay t h a t ' s a c o n s u l t a n t and 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

39 

a former OCD employee t o A r t e s i a w i t h me, and we v i s i t e d 

w i t h Mr. Gum f o r a long time about what we needed — what 

needed t o be done t o get these t h i n g s i n compliance t o s u i t 

the A r t e s i a OCD. 

And we s t a r t e d on those w e l l s immediately. That 

was November the 1st, we moved our r i g down t h e r e , and we 

worked r i g h t up u n t i l January the 10th or 9 t h , whenever we 

got i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t t h i s hearing was going t o be anyway, 

so — I t was our understanding w i t h Mr. Gum t h a t t h e r e 

wouldn't be a hearing i f we got a l l the w e l l s i n 

compliance, and we d i d do t h a t . 

Q. Okay. I understand where I'm g e t t i n g confused, 

Mr. Marks. I'm g e t t i n g 2000 and 2001 confused. 

Now, the f i r s t time you spoke w i t h Mr. Gum was on 

November the 3rd, 2000; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? F i r s t 

conversation? 

A. That's r i g h t , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And the conversation t h a t Eddie Seay was p a r t y t o 

was i n October of 2001? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t was a f t e r the o r i g i n a l D i v i s i o n 

complaint, or A p p l i c a t i o n , had a c t u a l l y been f i l e d and you 

had been served w i t h i t ? 

A. We got n o t i c e of t h a t on October the 2 4th. 

Q. Okay. Now, i t was i n September of 2 000 according 
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t o your — No, i t was i n October of 2 000, according t o your 

testimony, t h a t you f i l e d t h i s f i r s t set of C-103s; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? That was i n 2 000? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And a f t e r t h a t — That was the f i r s t t h i n g t h a t 

happened. Let's get t h i s chronology — I ' l l w r i t e i t up 

here on the board. 

September, 2000, Received l e t t e r from Tim. 

A. Right. 

Q. October, 2000, F i l e d C-103s. 

A. Right. 

Q. November 3rd, 2000 — 

A. Well, on October the 30th — sometime between the 

9th and the 30th, we got them back r e j e c t e d . 

Q. Okay. 

A. They s a i d t h a t d i d not meet the c r i t e r i a — 

Q. October 30th — 

A. — t o swab those w e l l s . So Buddy and Devin went 

t o A r t e s i a . 

Q. — 2000, C-103s r e j e c t e d , Buddy and Devin went t o 

A r t e s i a . 

A. Right. 

Q. Then 11-3 of 2000, Marks went t o A r t e s i a — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — and t a l k e d t o Tim Gum? 
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A. Right. 

Q. So t h a t ' s when you contended you t a l k e d t o Tim 

Gum about swabbing? 

A. That's what the conversation was a l l about. 

Q. And he t o l d you, you s a i d , t h a t i t would be okay 

as long as you put test-and-evaluate on your C-103s? 

A. Well, t h a t was my understanding, t h a t i f I put 

test-and-evaluate, went i n there and t e s t e d those w e l l s — 

and he s a i d — I also remember having up t o a year t o get 

pumping u n i t s put on those t h i n g s , on these w e l l s t h a t 

would pump. 

You know, i t takes about $20,000 or $30,000 t o 

put one of these t h i n g s on, and they were — I explained 

t h a t the equipment had been sol d o f f these t h i n g s i l l e g a l l y 

when we bought them. And so we f i g u r e d i f we could swab 

them and they looked l i k e good w e l l s , t h a t , you know, we 

would e v e n t u a l l y put them on the rod pump. I t o l d Mr. Gum 

t h a t ' s what our plan was. 

Q. And Mr. Gum t o l d you t h a t would be a l l r i g h t ? 

A. Well, t h a t was my understanding. 

Q. Okay. And t h a t occurred i n November of 2 000? 

A. Yes, i t d i d . 

Q. Okay. And then January 22nd of 2 000, Mr. Gum 

sent you another l e t t e r , c o r r e c t ? 

A. 2001. 
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Q. 2001, I'm so r r y . January 22nd, 2001, second 

l e t t e r . 

A. Yeah, he sai d he'd l i k e t o know what the s t a t u s 

was, so I sent him a l e t t e r saying t h a t we were making 

small amounts of production out of them. 

Q. And t h a t was a l e t t e r dated January 25th, 2001, 

which i s also i n the package? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h a t l e t t e r s t a t e s , " . . . a l l the l i s t e d w e l l s , 

except t h e Mosley Spring, are c u r r e n t l y producing." 

Correct? 

A. Right. 

Q. And the l i s t e d w e l l s , you're t a l k i n g about the 

w e l l s on the e x h i b i t attached t o the January 22nd l e t t e r ? 

A. Right. 

Q. Which i s the preceding page i n your package, 

immediately before your January 25th l e t t e r ? 

A. Wait j u s t a second. January the 25th. Excuse 

me, say t h a t again, Mr. Brooks. What about immediately 

before the January 25th? 

Q. Well, i n your January 25th l e t t e r , you say a l l 

the w e l l s l i s t e d . 

A. Yes. 

Q. So I was — 

A. Except the Mosley Spring. 
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Q. — I was assuming t h a t the l i s t you're r e f e r r i n g 

t o i s the l i s t which was attached t o the January — t o 

Tim's January 22nd l e t t e r ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. I suppose so. 

Q. Okay. Now the way t h i s package i s put together, 

i t would appear t h a t the page of the package immediately 

preceding your January 25th l e t t e r was the e x h i b i t t h a t was 

attached t o Tim's January 22nd l e t t e r , and I'm asking you 

t o c o n f i r m t h a t t h a t ' s the l i s t t h a t you r e f e r t o — 

A. Right? 

Q. — i n your January 25th l e t t e r . Thank you. 

Then January 29th, Tim wrote you another l e t t e r , 

and t h i s one was a personal l e t t e r , not a form l i k e the 

other ones, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Right. 

MR. BROOKS: And I apologize f o r my ha n d w r i t i n g , 

i t ' s not r e a l good. Okay. 

MR. BRUCE: That should be 01, Mr. Brooks. 

MR. BROOKS: You're r i g h t . 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Well, Mr. Gum says here, " I t was 

discussed per our meeting of December 13th, 2 000 on how you 

could b r i n g your i n a c t i v e w e l l s i n t o compliance." 

Do you r e c a l l a meeting on December 13, 2 000, 

w i t h Mr. Gum? 

A. No, I don't. 
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Q. Okay. And he asked you t o f u r n i s h copies of the 

C-115s t h a t support the contention t h a t these w e l l s were on 

p r o d u c t i o n , c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And t h a t ' s what you sent him w i t h your February 

5t h , 2001, l e t t e r , which i s the next item i n the package, 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. And then you don't have any f u r t h e r 

e x h i b i t s i n d i c a t i n g any more a c t i v i t y u n t i l a f t e r t h i s 

proceeding was f i l e d . Now, I'm not sure I understood your 

testimony. Did any of these other meetings you t a l k e d 

about occur before September 24th, 2001? 

A. On February the 5th, I sent a l e t t e r along w i t h 

those 115s and s t a t e d t h a t we would plug t h a t Mosley Spring 

w e l l by March 15th, i s what I've got w r i t t e n down here. 

And I don't t h i n k I heard anything else u n t i l I got the 

t h i n g from you i n October t h a t t here was going t o be a 

hearing. 

Q. Very good, t h a t ' s what I was t r y i n g t o f i n d out. 

Thank you. 

Now, Mr. Marks, a t any time p r i o r t o September 

the 24th, 2001, when the D i v i s i o n f i l e d t h i s A p p l i c a t i o n — 

between September the 8th, 2 000, when we wrote our f i r s t 

l e t t e r , and p r i o r t o September 24th, 2001, when t h i s 
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A p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d , a t any time d u r i n g t h a t p e r i o d of time 

were you on l o c a t i o n a t any of these wells? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And d i d you ever observe any of the swabbing 

procedures t h a t — 

A. Yes — 

Q. — r e s u l t e d i n — 

A. — I d i d . 

Q. — these production reports? 

A. And I make the p a y r o l l over t h e r e , so — Those 

guys get p a i d f o r doing t h a t too, you know. 

Q. And do you have any notes or records t h a t show 

dates when you were on l o c a t i o n and what occurred there? 

A. Well, other than what we provided, I'm not sure 

about t h a t . 

MR. BROOKS: Thank you. 

(Off the record) 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Mr. Marks, one of these l i s t e d 

w e l l s from which the D i v i s i o n has produc t i o n r e p o r t s from 

you, I b e l i e v e , i s the Red Twelve Levers Number 12; i s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. I b e l i e v e your testimony was, was i t not, t h a t 

the Red Twelve Levers Number 12 was one of the w e l l s t h a t 

had never been p e r f o r a t e d ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 
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A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And how d i d you swab a w e l l t h a t had never been 

perforated? 

A. Well, you — I j u s t heard what Mr. Gum r e p l i e d t o 

t h e r e , and t h a t ' s a b s o l u t e l y r i g h t . The produc t i o n i n t h a t 

t h i n g was made a f t e r we p e r f o r a t e d i t . 

Q. So you p e r f o r a t e d i t sometime before September of 

2000? 

A. I ' d have t o look a t the p e r f o r a t i o n r e p o r t , I'm 

not p o s i t i v e when we d i d t h a t . 

Q. And would t h e r e be a completion r e p o r t from the 

OCD f i l e s t h a t would r e f l e c t t h a t ? 

A. I don't see why there wouldn't be. 

Q. Thank you. 

A. Unless we f a i l e d t o f i l e i t — 

Q. Thank you. 

A. — which could be. 

Q. Now, d i d you and Mr. Gum have a conversation a t 

some p o i n t , or were you otherwise aware t h a t Mr. Gum 

approved the use of packers on temporary abandonment of 

these w e l l s i n l i e u of c a s t - i r o n bridge plugs? 

A. That's r i g h t , but i t ' s about the same d i f f e r e n c e . 

The time you buy a packer and an on-off t o o l , you've got 

the same s i t u a t i o n . You might as w e l l go ahead and plug 

them. 
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Q. Very good. 

A. But the f a c t i s t h a t a l l I wanted t o do was t e s t 

and evaluate the w e l l s before t h a t we put a packer or a 

bri d g e plug i n them. I know about p u t t i n g packers i n them, 

t h a t ' s no b i g deal i n the o i l patch. 

MR. BROOKS: Very good. Pass the witness. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I have a few. 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER BAILEY: 

Q. I have not seen the OCD previous testimony or 

e x h i b i t s or anything, so — 

A. Yes, ma1 am. 

Q. — I'm going t o ask you some questions t h a t may 

be a l i t t l e r e p e t i t i o u s of what's already on record, but I 

don't know. 

A. Okay. 

Q. I s the Cave Pool Un i t s t i l l an op e r a t i n g u n i t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. I t ' s s t i l l approved by the BLM? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Okay. Are you the approved u n i t operator? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. The OCD Order discusses 19 w e l l s . I've heard you 

t a l k about 17 w e l l s , and your E x h i b i t 2 has 21 w e l l s . I 
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would l i k e t o go through these 21 w e l l s i n E x h i b i t 2 so you 

can e x p l a i n t o me what your handwritten notes mean over i n 

t h a t r i g h t - h a n d area. 

A. Okay. 

Q. Okay, l e t ' s go one by one. Cave Pool U n i t Number 

1? 

A. Okay, t h a t says t h a t ' s got a pumpjack on i t , and 

i t ' s pumping i n t o a t e s t tank t h a t ' s on the l o c a t i o n . 

Q. What si z e i s t h a t t e s t tank? 

A. I ' d j u s t have t o guess t h a t i t ' s about a 200-

b a r r e l . 

Q. Are you s e l l i n g i t from t h a t b a r r e l — from t h a t 

tank? 

A. I'm not — Oh, t h a t ' s the Cave Pool U n i t , I'm 

so r r y . Yes, we s e l l from t h a t . But what happens i s t h a t 

we t r a n s f e r t h a t o i l t o the c e n t r a l b a t t e r y i n any of those 

u n i t w e l l s . 

Q. So you have a flow l i n e from t h i s 200-barrel 

tank? 

A. This tank i s p o r t a b l e , and we j u s t haul i t up 

th e r e from the w e l l . 

Q. So you haul t h i s 2 00-barrel tank t o — 

A. I t ' s --

Q. — the c e n t r a l — 

A. — I'm so r r y , t h i s t e s t tank, I'm t h i n k i n g , i s 
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probably not a 200-barrel, unless i t ' s the one on the back 

of our t r u c k . We use t h a t one too. But t h a t ' s a c t u a l l y 

not my w r i t i n g , t h a t ' s Devin 1s w r i t i n g , and I'm not j u s t 

r e a l sure what he's got r i g h t there. 

But a l l the u n i t w e l l s — I f they don't have a 

fl o w l i n e , we pump them i n t o a t e s t tank t h a t we have out 

th e r e , and one of them i s about a — oh, a 12 - b a r r e l , I 

t h i n k , and i t ' s on wheels, i t ' s on tandem-axle t r a i l e r . 

And t h e other one i s 14 0 - b a r r e l , and i t ' s on behind a 

t r u c k . 

Q. I would l i k e t o know the d e t a i l s on these. The 

Cave Pool U n i t Number 1 has a pumpjack — 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. — which runs production t o e i t h e r a 12-barr e l or 

a 140-barrel tank; i s t h a t what you're saying? 

A. Well, we've got t e s t tank on l o c a t i o n , and I'm 

not sure. I d i d n ' t w r i t e t h a t i n the r e . I'm s o r r y about 

t h a t . 

Q. I'm s t i l l not g e t t i n g t o what I need t o know. I s 

th e r e — Well, maybe another way t o put i t i s , how o f t e n 

does t h a t pumpjack operate? How many days of the month do 

you produce t h a t pumpjack — w i t h t h a t pumpjack? 

A. Commissioner Bai l e y , I'm more i n the o f f i c e than 

I am out i n the f i e l d , and I'm not a b s o l u t e l y c e r t a i n about 

how o f t e n they run t h a t t h i n g , but i t i s r i g g e d up t o 
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produce. And I'm not sure i f i t has — w i t h Devin's 

w r i t i n g t h e r e , I guess he's got i t going i n t o the — We've 

got a tank out there t h a t we can pump i n t o t h a t ' s on a 

tandem-axle t r a i l e r , t h a t we can take t o the c e n t r a l 

b a t t e r y . And t h i s i s i n l i e u of l a y i n g f l o w l i n e s t h a t 

have been taken up. But we are i n the process of p u t t i n g 

back f l o w l i n e s on a l l those w e l l s t h a t we've got pumpjacks 

on. And I'm not j u s t r e a l sure which t e s t tank he's got 

t h e r e . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: May I ask one other 

questi o n , j u s t t o k i n d of c l a r i f y what we're t a l k i n g about? 

This p a r t i c u l a r c h a r t was f i l l e d out a t some 

p o i n t i n time, I take i t , but I don't know t h a t we 

es t a b l i s h e d when these notes were entered on t h i s l i s t of 

w e l l s . Can you t e l l me when — 

THE WITNESS: Well — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — t h i s would have been — 

THE WITNESS: — t h i s has been done since t h a t we 

made the deal w i t h Mr. Gum i n h i s o f f i c e i n — r i g h t about 

November the 1st. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Of two thousand — 

THE WITNESS: Of 2001. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — one. 

THE WITNESS: And — So we could keep up w i t h 

what e x a c t l y we were doing w i t h the 17 w e l l s , we j u s t hand-
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wrote i n here. As people go out i n the patch — i t ' s 

e i t h e r be me or Buddy or Devin, one. And so t h a t f i r s t one 

i s pumping. I t ' s got a pumpjack on i t . The Cave Pool U n i t 

Number 1 has got t u b i n g and rods and a pump i n the hole. 

And r a t h e r than a flow l i n e he's got t e s t tank 

t h e r e . I'm not j u s t r e a l c e r t a i n . I f i t i s the t e s t tank, 

then what we would do i s pump i t i n t o t h a t tank and then 

take i t t o the Cave Pool Uni t b a t t e r y and put i t i n the r e 

and s e l l i t . And there's been o i l s o l d from these w e l l s . 

Q. (By Commissioner Bailey) But we can assume t h a t 

t h i s pumpjack i s not i n operation continuously? 

A. Well, these w e l l s are a l l s t r i p p e r . So you don't 

pump them c o n s t a n t l y , i f t h a t ' s what you're asking. We've 

got some of them on time clock t h a t w i l l come on f o r th r e e 

hours and o f f f o r ten hours. And I'm not i n charge of 

t h a t , I ' d say t h a t Buddy or Devin would know more about 

t h a t than I would. But none of these s t r i p p e r w e l l s are — 

You can't pump them c o n s t a n t l y , you j u s t wear out 

ev e r y t h i n g , you know. 

MR. BRUCE: Commissioner Bai l e y , our next witness 

can answer some of these questions i f Mr. Marks cannot 

answer your questions. 

THE WITNESS: I'm so r r y , Commissioners, t h a t I 

don't know more about e x a c t l y what you're asking, but... 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Could I also ask a couple 
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questions of counsel here, j u s t t o c l a r i f y what's a t issue 

i n t h i s hearing? Because I know even a t the time of the 

D i v i s i o n Hearing a l l but f i v e of the w e l l s had been 

r e t u r n e d t o compliance w i t h the D i v i s i o n ' s Rules — 

MR. BROOKS: And t h a t appears t o be — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. BROOKS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay. 

MR. BRUCE: Madame Chair, the ones t h a t Mr. 

Brooks asked Mr. Marks about, which are the Cave Pool U n i t 

3, 14, 16, 32 and 53 are the ones t h a t have not been P-and-

A'd, and they're the ones t h a t Mr. Marks s a i d they would 

take care o f . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, so — 

MR. BRUCE: The other w e l l s on t h i s l i s t , and I 

f o r g e t e x a c t l y , but I — a t the D i v i s i o n , and I don't t h i n k 

i t ' s i n the D i v i s i o n ' s Order, but the — I b e l i e v e because 

of some mistake regarding w e l l numbering, e t cet e r a , the 

Cave Pool U n i t Number 51 a t the hearing was removed from 

t h i s l i s t , a t the D i v i s i o n Hearing, and then the Red Twelve 

State Number 4 was an i n j e c t i o n w e l l which was conducting 

operations, and t h a t was taken o f f of t h i s l i s t . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay. 

MR. BRUCE: And then the Mosley Spring w e l l t h a t 

you see on ther e i s apparently operated by Yates a t t h i s 
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p o i n t . There's a — 

THE WITNESS: That's r i g h t . 

MR. BRUCE: But anyway, i t was removed from t h i s 

l i s t a l s o . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, but — 

MR. BRUCE: So the other w e l l s should be i n 

compliance. And then the question comes down t o the 

pro d u c t i o n r e p o r t i n g . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Right. Okay, t h a t ' s what I 

was t r y i n g t o get and hoping we could focus our questions 

and answers — 

MR. BROOKS: Yes, i t appears. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

q u e s t i o n , the — a l l of the other w e l l s are c u r r e n t l y i n 

compliance — 

MR. BROOKS: Except the — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — besides these f i v e ? 

MR. BROOKS: — f i v e w e l l s t h a t are i d e n t i f i e d i n 

the Order t h a t are ordered t o be plugged. And i t ' s — 

Based on Mr. Marks' testimony and also on what I've been 

t o l d p r e v i o u s l y , these are not y e t plugged. 

There does not appear t o be any controversy, 

based on what Mr. Bruce i s saying, though, t h a t they should 

be plugged. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: And so the — 
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MR. BROOKS: The question a t issue — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: ~ question — 

MR. BROOKS: — i s the p e n a l t i e s t h a t the 

D i v i s i o n assessed f o r the production r e p o r t i n g t h a t was 

found t o be i n e r r o r . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, and t h a t i s f o r the 

w e l l s t h a t are l i s t e d i n orde r i n g paragraph 1 of the 

D i v i s i o n ' s Order, since we don't have another t a b l e t o show 

those? 

MR. BROOKS: I beli e v e t h a t i s c o r r e c t , but l e t 

me be sure I'm i n the r i g h t p a r t of the — Yeah, i t ' s i n 

f i n d i n g paragraph number 9, and i t ' s a c t u a l l y — yes, i t ' s 

i n o r d e r i n g paragraph number 1 of the D i v i s i o n ' s Order. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: A l l r i g h t , so the w e l l t h a t 

we were discussing i s a t question whether or not produ c t i o n 

has been repo r t e d c o r r e c t l y ? 

MR. BROOKS: That i s the issue, yes. 

Now, there are — as Mr. Bruce was p o i n t i n g out 

on t h i s l i s t t h a t Marks and Garner o f f e r e d i n evidence as 

Marks and Garner's E x h i b i t Number 2, ther e are some 

a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s t h a t we are not c o n t e s t i n g the pr o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t i n g on. 

I know the Mosley Spring State Com Number 2 i s 

not a t issue, but I would have t o go through t h i s l i s t and 

check i n d i v i d u a l l y against the l i s t i n the order t o be sure 
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— t o t e l l you w i t h absolute accuracy which ones on t h i s 

l i s t are on Marks and Garner E x h i b i t 2 t h a t are not 

includ e d f o r erroneous production r e p o r t i n g i n the 

D i v i s i o n ' s Order. 

However, the D i v i s i o n ' s Order i s the one — 

st a t e s the ones t h a t are a t issue. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Okay. So I t h i n k we could 

go through the D i v i s i o n ordering paragraph 1 and compare i t 

w i t h Marks and Garner E x h i b i t Number 2 t o see the s t a t u s of 

those w e l l s and whether or not there's a c t u a l p r o d u c t i o n i n 

those w e l l s , c o r r e c t ? 

MR. BROOKS: Well, t h a t would t e l l you whether or 

not they're — The question i s a t issue as t o whether t h a t 

p r o d u c t i o n i s accurat e l y reported, because the D i v i s i o n 

Order l i s t s the ones on which the D i v i s i o n contended and 

o f f e r e d evidence t h a t they a c t u a l l y had not produced — 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Right. 

MR. BROOKS: — whereas Marks and Garner i s 

contending t h a t they d i d . 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: And my question i s going t o 

the h e a r t of the matter of how are you measuring prod u c t i o n 

from t h i s Cave Pool Un i t Well Number 1? 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, and your question i s addressed 

t o the witness, then? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Right. 
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MR. BROOKS: Okay, I was attempting t o answer the 

Chairman's question. I f I have completed my answer I ' l l 

l e t you resume your examination. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Yes, and I'm s o r r y t o 

i n t e r r u p t , I was j u s t t r y i n g t o make sure — 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Well, t h e r e was confusion 

because you d i d n ' t understand what I was g e t t i n g a t — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Uh-huh. 

Q. (By Commissioner Bailey) — and my p o i n t i s t o 

get a t whether or not there i s a c t u a l p r o d u c t i o n , i f t h a t 

pumpjack i s pumping i n t o a tank t h a t i s th e r e sometimes and 

not sometimes. 

A. Yes. I mean, we have the tank t h e r e . And i t ' s 

gauged. I mean, i t ' s a tank w i t h measurements l i k e any of 

them, so we know e x a c t l y what's gone i n t o i t . And 

regardless of the s i z e of i t , we know e x a c t l y what we put 

i n t o i t . 

Q. And Mr. Devin would have the — or Mr. Garner — 

A. Yes, Devin Garner — 

Q. — would have records on — 

A. — i s h i s name, yes, ma'am. 

Q. — how many days t h a t w e l l a c t u a l l y was on 

production? 

A. Right. Back when we were swabbing them, we'd 

only do t h a t one day, you know, I mean j u s t r i g up and swab 
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them and see how much we could get out of them and make 

sure t h a t we could go a l l the way t o the bottom i f there 

were any casing problems or t h i s or t h a t , you know. And i f 

we d i d f i n d problems l i k e t h a t , those are the ones t h a t we 

e l e c t e d t o plug and abandon. 

And they probably would already have been plugged 

and abandoned i f we had continued out th e r e l i k e we were 

working up u n t i l the f i r s t hearing. 

Q. Do you swab more than once? 

A. Yes, a l l of them. 

Q. I'm not t a l k i n g about once i n a p e r i o d t h a t — on 

a p e r i o d i c basis? 

A. Yeah, you j u s t run the swab i n the hole and i t 

b r i n g s f l u i d out w i t h i t on a cable. 

Q. How o f t e n do you do t h a t ? 

A. You mean how o f t e n do you t r i p i t ? 

Q. How many days out of the month — 

A. Oh — 

Q. — do you go i n t o swab the well? 

A. — j u s t l i k e one day. 

Q. And do you go every month, or i s i t j u s t — 

A. Well, we — 

Q. — time f o r t h a t well? 

A. Well, you'd go every month i f t h a t was the 

program. There's people i n Lea County t h a t do i t every 
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day, make 200 b a r r e l s a day doing t h i s . 

Q. I'm t a l k i n g about your w e l l s — 

A. Yes, ma'am, I understand. But I'm j u s t saying 

t h a t on ours we were j u s t t r y i n g t o make sure t h a t they 

stayed a c t i v e — 

Q. So i f you — 

A. — and so t h a t we'd have p l e n t y of time t o r i g up 

pumping u n i t s and tu b i n g and rods and — i t 1 s q u i t e 

expensive t o do t h a t — and j u s t give us time t o get a l l 

t h a t done. 

And i t was my understanding w i t h Mr. Gum, but 

apparently I missed the boat somewhere, t h a t we had w i t h i n 

a year t o do t h a t . 

Q. I f you t e s t and evaluate f o r a year, how many 

times would you go i n t o t h a t w e l l t o swab i t ? 

A. Well, we'd probably — I f we went i n t o one and 

found t h a t e v e r ything was f i n e and i t looked l i k e i t would 

make t h r e e or fou r b a r r e l s a day, t h a t would be one t h a t we 

would want t o put on the pumpjack. That one r i g h t t h e r e , 

t h a t ' s one, I'm sure. 

By the time i n October t h a t we found out we were 

going t o have t h i s hearing, we already had nine of them 

t e s t e d , e i t h e r on rod pumps or temporary abandonment, and 

had the casing t e s t e d f o r i n t e g r i t y , which Mr. Gum sa i d 

t h a t ' s what the OCD would r e q u i r e now, so t h a t ' s what we're 
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g e t t i n g done, as f a s t as we can get done. 

But I — not as f a s t as we can get i t done, 

because a f t e r the hearing date was set , w e l l , we r e a l l y got 

i n here, and we worked from November the 1st t i l l January 

th e 9th out t h e r e , and we got a l l of them i n compliance. 

We haven't got the w e l l s plugged, because t h a t ' s 

going t o be the l a s t t h i n g on the agenda. We d i d n ' t t h i n k 

t h e r e was any b i g hurry t o get them plugged. I t h i n k the 

OCD l e t s you have a year a f t e r you get a 103 approved t o 

plu g and abandon a w e l l . I r e a l i z e t h a t t h i s hearing sai d 

get them plugged i n 15 days, but t h a t would have been 

impossible anyway. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I don't have any other 

questions. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Commissioner Lee? 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER LEE: 

Q. Do you produce any water? 

A. Yes, s i r . We've got f i v e i n j e c t i o n w e l l s out on 

t h i s lease. 

Q. And so your tank i s how much — How b i g i s your 

tank? 

A. We've got one 140-barrel tank p o r t a b l e behind the 

t r u c k , and — 

Q. So you haul the water — 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

60 

A. Right. But Commissioner Lee, swabbing, a l o t of 

times you can j u s t take what's o f f the top of the -- you 

know, and keep from g e t t i n g any water. That's what we t r y 

t o do. But i f we do, i t ' s easy t o get r i d of i t , d r a i n i t 

o f f the bottom of the tank and put the good o i l i n the — 

Or you can run i t through the heater t r e a t e r . Buddy and 

some of h i s guys out there and Devin do t h a t o p e r a t i o n f o r 

us. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Okay, t h a n k s . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: I j u s t have a c o u p l e 

questions, Mr. Marks. 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: 

Q. Who completes your C-115s? 

A. Devin. 

Q. And what i n f o r m a t i o n does he use as the basis f o r 

completing those? 

A. Well, he's got pumper r e p o r t s and — I guess 

you'd j u s t have t o ask him, I'm not j u s t r e a l sure. 

Q. And do I understand h e ' l l be t e s t i f y i n g here? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, t h a t ' s a l l I have, 

then. Thank you. 

Mr. Bruce, d i d you have anything else? 

MR. BRUCE: I don't have any foll o w - u p w i t h Mr. 
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Marks. 

MR. BROOKS: Neither do we. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you f o r your 

testimony, Mr. Marks. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

DEVIN GARNER. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d uly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Would you please s t a t e your name? 

A. Devin Garner. 

Q. And where do you reside? 

A. I n Lovington, New Mexico. 

Q. And who do you work f o r ? 

A. Marks and Garner Production. 

Q. Are you the son of one of the partners? 

A. I'm the son of Buddy Garner. 

Q. And how long have you been employed as a paid 

employee of Marks and Garner? 

A. Since March of 2000. 

Q. Have you p r e t t y much been around the business a l l 

your l i f e ? 

A. Ever since I was able t o go out w i t h my dad. 

Q. And how o l d are you r i g h t now? 
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A. I'm 21. 

Q. So as long as you can remember, you've been out 

i n the f i e l d w i t h your dad? 

A. Yes. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you sat here l i s t e n i n g t o the testimony of 

Mr. Marks and the questions of him, haven't you? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And so when you're going through your testimony, 

i f you t h i n k of something t h a t might answer one of the 

questions of Mr. Brooks or the Commissioners, please go 

ahead. 

Could you describe your d u t i e s a t Marks and 

Garner? 

A. Well, I'm a supervisor. We have a p u l l i n g - u n i t 

crew of f i v e guys and I supervise them. Also I supervise 

a l l of Marks and Garner's production. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Along w i t h my dad, Buddy Garner. 

Q. And have you assumed the d u t i e s of f i l l i n g out 

the Form C-114? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. That was something you hadn't done u n t i l — 

A. U n t i l March of 2000. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I had no — you know. 
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Q. Let's go over some of the w e l l s , and you've seen 

some of the data t h a t was p r e v i o u s l y submitted by the 

D i v i s i o n , have you not, i n the o r i g i n a l hearing? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Some of the p i c t u r e s and some of the other s t u f f . 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And there's a question about p r o d u c t i o n from some 

of these w e l l s . How were they produced? 

A. Well, according t o some of these p i c t u r e s here i n 

f r o n t of me — I don't know, t h i s i s E x h i b i t 15 — t h i s 

w e l l t h a t has a pumpjack i s capable of producing rod pump. 

And the p i c t u r e shows i t has no motor. Sometimes out i n 

the f i e l d we t r a n s p o r t the motors from d i f f e r e n t pumpjacks, 

because there's no reason t o run t h i s pumpjack but maybe 

one t o f i v e days a month. 

Q. Okay. And t h i s gets t o one of the questions. 

These are a l l low-production wells? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And so you're not going t o be pumping them 3 0 

days a month? 

A. No, s i r , there's no — 

Q. And so there's not a need t o have — I f you can 

sw i t c h around the motors, i t would save you money from 

having a motor on every pumpjack? 

A. Yes, s i r , because the motor i s very expensive. 
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Q. Okay. And so even i f you go out on one day, l i k e 

you say, these w e l l s might only produce one, two, t h r e e , 

f o u r days a month? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you do move equipment around t o — 

A. Yes, s i r , we do — 

Q. — keep the w e l l s on a producing status? 

A. — we're capable of moving equipment around 

ourselves. 

Q. Okay. Now — And w e ' l l get t o a couple of the 

w e l l s i n the end, the Cave Pool U n i t 17 and 22. Were a l l 

of the other w e l l s t h a t were discussed capable of being 

swabbed a t the time t h a t these p i c t u r e s were taken? 

A. The ones t h a t had pumpjacks and rods i n the hole 

were capable of pumping, because they was capable of having 

an e l e c t r i c motor put on them, and the r e s t of the w e l l s 

were capable of being swabbed. 

Q. Okay. 

A. The ones t h a t don't have pumpjacks? 

Q. And i t was your j o b t o supervise t h a t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Along w i t h your fa t h e r ? 

A. Yes, s i r , both of us. 

Q. Okay. Do you have — I t was t h i s l i s t i n g . Yours 

— I s i t marked E x h i b i t 2, I t h i n k ? Yes, t h a t ' s your 
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l i s t i n g . And maybe answer some of these questions t h a t are 

i n your h a n d w r i t i n g . Some of these are Mr. Marks' 

h a n d w r i t i n g , are they not? 

A. Yes, s i r , and some of them — 

Q. And l i k e the P-and-A — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — whether they were P-and-A'd or there's an 

approved P-and-A? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. But then there's some l i g h t e r h a n d w r i t i n g ; i s 

t h a t your handwriting? 

A. Yes, s i r , sure i s . 

Q. Could you go down on some of these, l i k e the Cave 

Pool U n i t Number 1, and what they're produced and, i f 

they ' r e produced i n t o a smaller tank, how t h a t i s 

t r a n s f e r r e d t o the c e n t r a l tank b a t t e r y ? 

A. Okay. Well, as Mr. Marks was saying, we do have 

a t r a n s p o r t t r u c k t h a t ' s capable of h a u l i n g 140 b a r r e l s of 

f l u i d . And when I put t h i s pumpjack w i t h the t e s t tank on 

l o c a t i o n , t h e r e i s a t e s t tank on l o c a t i o n . What we d i d 

i s , we produced the f l u i d i n t o t h i s t e s t tank, and from 

t h i s t e s t tank sucked i t out of t h a t t e s t tank and took i t 

t o t he c e n t r a l b a t t e r y , the Cave Pool U n i t B a t t e r y , where 

i t was shown, you know, t h a t we took i t up t o the u n i t . 

Q. And a l l of t h a t o i l from the Cave Pool U n i t i s 
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e v e n t u a l l y j u s t s o l d as a u n i t production? 

A. As a — I t ' s u n i t i z e d , yes, s i r , i t ' s s o l d as a 

u n i t . 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Mr. Bruce, could you t a l k 

about the time frames a l i t t l e b i t more? I'm s t i l l — 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — confused about — 

MR. BRUCE: Okay, sure, sure. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: — the s t a t u s t h a t ' s 

i n d i c a t e d here and when t h a t was recorded and whether i t 

r e f l e c t e d the s t a t u s during the p e r i o d of — I guess i t was 

September, 2000, through August, 2001, where most of the 

pro d u c t i o n was reported t h a t ' s a t issue here. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Yeah. Mr. Garner, you have, l i k e 

I s a i d , i n f r o n t of you the p i c t u r e s t h a t the D i v i s i o n 

took, and one of them i s — the f i r s t one you have was 

D i v i s i o n E x h i b i t 15, which i s the Cave Pool U n i t — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — 15 well? 

What i s shown on th a t ? Was ther e a pumpjack on 

t h a t w e l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r , there i s a pumpjack here --

Q. Okay. 

A. — along w i t h rods and a pump i n the hole. 
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Q. Okay. So — And t h a t ' s one of the ones t h a t 

might not have had motor on i t a t the time but --

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — you t r a n s f e r t h a t around? Okay. 

So what you're t a l k i n g about here when you're 

t a l k i n g about t h a t i t was capable of producing, you are 

t a l k i n g about the time frame — And l e t me get a date f o r 

the Commission. The production a t issue here was from 

September, 2000, I bel i e v e , through August of 2001, Madame 

Chair. 

And the p i c t u r e s t h a t I'm discussing w i t h Mr. 

Garner are D i v i s i o n E x h i b i t s 16 through 31 t h a t were 

submitted by the D i v i s i o n a t the o r i g i n a l hearing. And 

these are p i c t u r e s t h a t were taken by the D i v i s i o n , Mr. 

Guye, the D i v i s i o n ' s employee. So what we w i l l be t a l k i n g 

about i s , you know, were they capable of producing a t the 

time? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: We've got a l i t t l e 

d i f f i c u l t y here because we don't have copies of those 

p i c t u r e s f o r the Commissioners. 

MR. BROOKS: Well, I have a set , some of which 

are black and white. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Mr. Gum, could you f i n d 

those i n here and — 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, here's one set , and here's 
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another set. There's the c o l o r s e t , r i g h t t h e r e . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, got i t ? I t h i n k 

we•ve got i t . Thank you. 

MR. BRUCE: Do you have the p i c t u r e s now? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Yes, thank you. 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. And so I'm s t a r t i n g o f f w i t h 

E x h i b i t 15, and I t h i n k Mr. Garner j u s t t a l k e d about t h a t . 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Move on t o E x h i b i t 16, Mr. 

Garner, which i s the Cave Pool U n i t Number 3. Again, could 

you describe what t h a t shows, and was t h a t w e l l capable of 

being swabbed a t t h a t time? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h i s i s a wellhead, and you are capable 

of running a casing swab i n t h i s w e l l t o p u l l p r o d u c t i o n 

out of t h i s hole. 

Q. Okay, and again — 

A. Go ahead. Go ahead. 

Q. I was going t o say, and again, Marks and Garner 

does have the a b i l i t y t o t r a n s p o r t the produced o i l and any 

produced water? 

A. Yes, s i r , t h a t ' s back t o the t r a n s p o r t t r u c k t h a t 

we do own. 

Q. Okay. And then E x h i b i t 17? 

A. This i s also another wellhead which can be 

disassembled, and a casing swab run i n t o i t and pro d u c t i o n 

p u l l e d out of i t , and the production can be put i n t o a 
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t r a n s p o r t t r u c k and tra n s p o r t e d t o the CPU tank b a t t e r y , 

the Cave Pool U n i t tank b a t t e r y . 

Q. Now, l a t e r t h i s one — on E x h i b i t 2 — The w e l l 

l i s t i n g t h a t I'm r e f e r r i n g t o i s E x h i b i t 2. I t says a 

pumpjack — a pumpjack has been put on t h a t w e l l , I 

believe? 

A. That's the Cave Pool Number 12? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. That would be E x h i b i t Number 17. 

Q. Well, what I'm saying i s — Yeah, E x h i b i t 17. 

A. Okay, I was o f f one, I'm s o r r y . 

Q. Okay. 

A. Yes, s i r , there i s a pumpjack on the CPU 12, and 

i t has been hooked up t o e l e c t r i c i t y , and i t always has, 

ever since I have known of them buying these w e l l s . 

Q. Okay. 

A. I t ' s never been taken o f f e l e c t r i c i t y . 

Q. Okay. Then move on t o your E x h i b i t 18, or t h e i r 

E x h i b i t 18, excuse me. And our p i c t u r e s are a l i t t l e — 

not q u i t e as sharp as the ones — 

A. I'm showing E x h i b i t Number 19 here i n f r o n t of 

me. 

Q. Do you have E x h i b i t 18? 

A. I don't show i t i n f r o n t of me. 

Q. Okay, i t might not have run through the copy 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

70 

machine. 

A. Okay, the E x h i b i t Number 18, the Cave Pool U n i t 

Number 14, t h e r e i s a wellhead on i t . You can disassemble 

t h i s wellhead, run a casing swab i n the hole, p u l l 

p r o d u c t i o n out of the hole i n t o the t r a n s p o r t tank, 

t r a n s p o r t tank t r u c k , and t r a n s p o r t t h a t up t o the CPU tank 

b a t t e r y l i k e we have been doing. 

Q. Okay. Do you have E x h i b i t 19? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t ' s the Cave Pool U n i t 16 we l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. 

A. B a s i c a l l y the same way. I t has a wellhead on i t . 

I t can be disassembled, a casing swab run i n the hole and 

the p r o d u c t i o n p u l l e d out of i t i n t o the t r a n s p o r t t r u c k 

and t r a n s p o r t e d -to the CPU tank b a t t e r y . 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. And i t can't be measured i n t h i s t r a n s p o r t t r u c k , 

the amount p u l l e d out of the w e l l . 

Q. Okay. Now, I don't t h i n k I'm going t o run down 

a l l of these, but the next one i s the Cave Pool U n i t Number 

19. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Now, since t h i s p i c t u r e has been taken, has a 

pumpjack been put on? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. But i t was capable of being swabbed a t the 

time? 

A. No, s i r , t h i s w e l l has rods and a pump i n the 

hole and a p o r t a b l e pumpjack w i t h an engine on i t has been 

set on i t . 

Q. Oh, okay. 

A. And was set on i t . This i s the pumpjack we moved 

around t o t e s t w e l l s t h a t d i d have rods and pump i n the 

hole. 

Q. Okay. Going through the e x h i b i t s -- and I won't 

have you go through every one — you might get asked 

questions on some of these. 

Up through E x h i b i t 29, they were capable of being 

produced a t the time? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Or, I know one or two of them were i n j e c t i o n 

w e l l s , I b e l i e v e . There might not be a p i c t u r e of i t . 

There was a — what, the Red Twelve State Number 4 was a 

w a t e r - i n j e c t i o n w e l l — 

A. Yes, s i r , t h a t w e l l was a w a t e r - i n j e c t i o n w e l l , 

s t i l l i s . 

Q. Okay, and capable of operation? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Next, Mr. Garner, p u l l out — Well, w a i t a 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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second here. Then you d i d prepare the Form C-115s, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I sure d i d . 

Q. Okay. And you reported the data t h a t you had 

acquired — Now, there were some mistakes made, were there 

not? 

A. Yes, s i r , there was some mistakes, and I d i d c a l l 

w i t h t h e State O f f i c e up here and got w i t h some of the 

women up here, and we corrected some of them, sometimes — 

we j u s t went over them t o see what mistakes we've made. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And some of them were co r r e c t e d , some of them 

weren't, because sometimes they missed them too. 

Q. Okay. For instance, you don't d i s p u t e t h a t the 

Cave Pool U n i t Number 17 and 22 w e l l s were P-and-A'd 

previous t o t h i s ? 

A. No, because then again, there were so many w e l l s 

and I was j u s t b a r e l y s t a r t i n g on doing the C-115s. There 

could have been confusion. 

Q. Okay, so production reported f o r those, t h a t i s 

i n c o r r e c t ; you don't dispute t h a t ? 

A. No, not a t a l l . 

Q. Okay. F i n a l l y , do you have what I had p r e v i o u s l y 

marked Marks and Garner E x h i b i t 4 i n f r o n t of you, the 

p i c t u r e s t h a t were taken? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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Q. Did you take those p i c t u r e s ? 

A. Yes, s i r , I took these p i c t u r e s . 

Q. Okay. And what time frame, j u s t so the 

Commission i s aware? 

A. Oh, i t ' s hard t o say. I don't know, I mean — 

Q. They weren't j u s t taken yesterday? 

A. No, no, they weren't taken r e c e n t l y . These 

p i c t u r e s were not taken r e c e n t l y , no. 

Q. Okay. And again they do show more or less — but 

they do show, more or les s , the c u r r e n t c o n d i t i o n of these 

we l l s ? 

A. Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

Q. They've been maintained since then? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And on the t h i r d page the — I f o r g e t which 

number w e l l t h a t i s — 

A. The Red Twelve Number 12 — 

Q. — i t ' s not hooked up t o a gas-flow l i n e a t t h i s 

p o i n t , i s i t ? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. But i t i s capable of producing gas? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s capable of producing gas. 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l I have a t 

t h i s p o i n t , madame Chair. I pass the witness t o Mr. 

Brooks. 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BROOKS: 

Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Garner. I understand, Mr. 

Garner, t h a t you are the f i e l d person f o r Marks and Garner? 

A. Yes, s i r , along w i t h my dad. 

Q. Okay. And everything you've t e s t i f i e d t o about 

what went on w i t h these w e l l s , you're t e s t i f y i n g t o from 

your own personal knowledge; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , from the time t h a t I was out t h e r e . 

Q. Now, the equipment t h a t you say was used i n 

swabbing these w e l l s , i s t h a t equipment t h a t belongs t o 

Marks and Garner? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And could you describe the r i g t h a t you use? 

A. Do you want me t o go i n t o d e t a i l ? 

Q. Well — 

A. I mean, I — 

Q. — I don't know anything about r i g s , but Mr. Gum 

does and the Commissioners do, so — 

A. I t ' s a p u l l i n g u n i t and i t has a swab l i n e on i t , 

12,000 f o o t of swab l i n e on i t , and i t i s capable of casing 

and t u b i n g swabbing. We do have the t o o l s f o r t h a t . 

Q. When d i d you begin these swabbing operations? 

A. We began — Me, Link and Dad discussed i t , and we 

s t a r t e d as soon as we got t h a t l e t t e r saying t h a t they was 
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not i n compliance, and we s t a r t e d showing p r o d u c t i o n on 

them t o t h i n k i t was going t o be brung i n t o compliance. 

Q. Do you keep a l o g or any k i n d of records as t o 

when you d i d each of these -- when you made each of these 

p r o d u c t i o n — 

A. Yes, s i r — 

Q. — swabs? 

A. — but I don't have them w i t h me. 

Q. And are you here prepared t o t e s t i f y t h a t each of 

these w e l l s , except f o r the two t h a t — c o i n c i d e n t a l l y 

except f o r the two t h a t happen t o be plugged and abandoned, 

t h a t each of the other 15 w e l l s on t h i s l i s t was a c t u a l l y 

produced i n each and every month from September of 2 000 

through J u l y of 2001? 

A. Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you can t e s t i f y t o t h a t from your own 

personal knowledge? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you don't have t o have your records t o review 

t o t e s t i f y ? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Okay. Let me see i f there's anything else I need 

t o ask you about t h i s . 

Oh, yeah, you said t h a t you had a p o r t a b l e 

pumpj ack? 
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A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Would you describe t h a t u n i t please? 

A. I f you look on E x h i b i t 4, the CPU 19 — 

Q. Right. 

A. — t h i s pumpjack has a gas engine on i t , and i t 

has a pumpjack mounted onto a s k i d , and the s k i d makes i t 

more easy t o load up onto a t r a n s p o r t , low-boy f l o a t , and 

put i t on each w e l l t h a t has rods and a pumper. That makes 

i t easier t o set. 

Q. Were there any w e l l s out there t h a t you used t h i s 

p o r t a b l e pumpjack on, other than the Cave Pool U n i t Number 

19? 

A. No, s i r , not t h a t I know of. I mean, t h e r e was, 

but i t ' s not i n t h i s hearing. 

Q. So you brought t h a t u n i t out the r e every month, 

pumped the w e l l and then you took i t away? 

A. Well, the u n i t was out the r e . 

Q. Where was i t ? 

A. I t was on another w e l l . 

Q. I t wasn't on the Cave Pool U n i t Number 19? 

A. Not on the Cave Pool U n i t — on the Cave Pool 

State, which i s not any concern. 

Q. Yeah, i t ' s not i n the proceeding? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. But i t wasn't on the Cave Pool U n i t Number 19? 
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A. Well, when i t — i t was. 

Q. I t wasn't continuously, i t was moved away — 

A. Oh — 

Q. — every time you got through producing? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Each month you moved i t away, and then you moved 

i t back the next month? 

A. (Nods) 

Q. Now, you made reference t o the Red State Twelve 

Number 4, which i s an i n j e c t i o n well? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And t h a t w e l l i s not on t h i s l i s t , i s i t ? Not a 

p a r t of t h i s controversy, correct? 

A. Onto t h i s l i s t r i g h t here i n f r o n t of me? 

Q. No, i t ' s not — Well, you don't have a copy of 

t h i s order? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Have you ever seen a copy of t h i s order? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Okay, so you wouldn't know i f the Red State 

Number 4 i s on t h i s order or not? 

A. I'm j u s t going by what — t h i s r i g h t here i n 

f r o n t of me. 

Q. Okay. Well, I t h i n k the record w i l l r e f l e c t t h a t 

t h e Red State Number 4 i s not a subject of t h i s order. 
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Now, you were asked some questions about when 

these photographs were taken, and you said they weren't 

taken yesterday, but you d i d n ' t come up w i t h any k i n d of 

date range as t o when they were taken. 

A. I t was taken over a p e r i o d of time. 

Q. Well, can you t e l l me — can give me any idea 

over what p e r i o d of time? 

A. I'm going t o say anywhere from the time we 

s t a r t e d swabbing up t i l l yesterday — w e l l , not yesterday, 

but... 

Q. So these p i c t u r e s might have been taken anytime 

between September, 2000, and J u l y of 2002, and you j u s t 

don't remember — have any r e c o l l e c t i o n of when they were 

taken? 

A. No, because there's so many w e l l s out t h e r e . 

Q. And do you take a l o t of p i c t u r e s of your wells? 

A. Well, pending t h i s case, no. 

Q. Okay. Now, you t e s t i f i e d t h a t you swabbed each 

of these w e l l s each month. Can you t e l l us — Do you j u s t 

know from memory which w e l l s you swabbed? 

A. No, s i r , because there's too many. 

Q. Can you j u s t give us a l i s t of them? 

A. I can't give you a l i s t o f f the top of my head. 

Q. But y e t you can t e l l us t h a t a l l the w e l l s on 

t h i s l i s t were swabbed, and you don't have t o look a t your 
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records t o t e l l us t h a t , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Well, I can look on here and t e l l the ones — and 

look a t the p i c t u r e s of the ones, the wellheads. 

Q. There aren't p i c t u r e s of a l l these w e l l s , though, 

are there? 

A. I'm going by t h i s E x h i b i t 15 through — so and 

so. 

Q. Okay. Could you describe t o us the swabbing 

procedures t h a t you used? 

A. Well, what they do i s disassemble the wellhead. 

And when they do t h a t , they take e v e r y t h i n g o f f the 

wellhead and you have j u s t casing s t i c k i n g up out of the 

hole. 

Q. Yeah. 

A. And then t h i s — the p u l l i n g u n i t i s r i g g e d up — 

Q. Yes. 

A. — before t h i s . They go i n the hole w i t h the 

casing swab, run down there t o where they t a g the bottom, 

p u l l out of the hole. And whenever they do p u l l out of the 

hole, t h a t ' s when the production i s put i n t o the t e s t tank, 

or the t r a n s p o r t , e i t h e r one. 

Q. And i n each of these cases you used t h i s t e s t 

tank, t h i s mobile tank — 

A. Transport t r u c k , yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. And then you put the wellhead back 
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tog e t h e r when you get through? 

A. Put the wellhead back together, so... 

Q. Okay. Now, i f each of these — I'm s o r r y , excuse 

me. Now, how do you mount t h i s p u l l i n g u n i t ? Do you use 

guy wires? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And are there deadmen on each of those loc a t i o n s ? 

A. There should be, yes, s i r . 

Q. And each time you hook t h i s u n i t up, you mounted 

those guy wires t o those deadmen? 

A. Yes, s i r , and i f we couldn't f i n d a deadman, then 

we hooked them onto another anchor. 

Q. Do you remember any of these w e l l s which d i d n ' t 

have deadmen? 

A. There was a few of them, but I don't — 

Q. You remember which ones? 

A. — remember s p e c i f i c a t i o n s of which one, which 

ones d i d not and which ones d i d . Some of them were covered 

up because of the d i r t — 

Q. Right. 

A. — and everything. 

Q. Where there i s any k i n d valve or assembly on the 

wellhead, you would have t o disconnect t h a t i n order t o 

swab i t ? 

A. We would disassemble i t , yes, s i r . 
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Q. And then you'd have t o reassemble i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r , reassemble. 

Q. And so you would imagine t h a t i f you look t o 

those wellheads and looked a t the b o l t s , t h a t they would 

show some evidence of having been disconnected and 

reconnected; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

(Off the record) 

MR. BROOKS: I apologize t o the members of the 

Commission f o r having t o communicate w i t h my c l i e n t 

c o n t i n u o u s l y , but we, of course, have not had the 

o p p o r t u n i t y t o take Mr. Garner's d e p o s i t i o n p r i o r t o t h i s 

day, so we have t o respond t o what we hear as we hear i t . 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Okay, you b r i n g t h i s equipment 

i n t o the l o c a t i o n . Each time you do t h i s o p e r a t i o n you 

have t o b r i n g i n the r i g — 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. — you have t o b r i n g i n the t e s t tank, the 

pro d u c t i o n — 

A. Transport t r u c k . 

Q. Okay, whatever you're going t o empty the o i l 

i n t o , because you don't have flow l i n e s on most of these 

w e l l s ; i s t h a t correct? 

A. Some of them they do, some of them they don't. 

Q. And on these where you use t h i s mobile pumping 
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u n i t s t h a t ' s on a s k i d , you have t o b r i n g t h a t i n , don't 

you? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Do you need roads t o the l o c a t i o n t o b r i n g those 

t h i n g s in? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. So t h a t would be evidence, those roads would show 

evidence of having been t r a v e l e d , would they not? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

(Off the record) 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Do you need t h i s back? 

MR. BROOKS: Yes, we probably do f o r purpose of 

examination. Thank you, madame Chairman. 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Okay, do you have a copy up 

th e r e of OCD E x h i b i t Number 2 5 — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — Mr. Garner? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Can you t e l l us the procedure t h a t was used t o 

disassemble the wellhead t h a t ' s shown t h e r e , which i s the 

Cave Pool U n i t Number — I'm not sure which — Number 51? 

A. 51 or 53? 

Q. I t says 53 ther e . Okay, t h i s i s the Cave Pool 

U n i t Number 53. Could you describe t o us the procedure 

t h a t was used t o disassemble t h i s wellhead? 
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A. Of course. This r i g h t here where i t looks l i k e 

an o v a l shape — 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. — i t ' s c a l l e d a casing switch. I t switches from 

7 inches t o 2-inch. That valve on the r e i s t o shut the 

w e l l i n , i n case i t — get a k i c k and blow f l u i d out of i t , 

and i t screws i n t o t h i s wellhead. 

Q. Okay. Would you come up here and p o i n t where 

you're saying " t h i s " ? T e l l us which p a r t i s which and what 

you d i d w i t h each p a r t . 

A. From here — 

MR. BROOKS: They can't see i t . I ' l l h o l d i t up 

l i k e t h i s . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: Let me borrow your pen r e a l quick. 

From here down t o here, t h a t ' s c a l l e d a casing s w i t c h . And 

i t has threads i n here, and these threads are screwed i n t o 

t h i s w e l l casing s t i c k i n g up out of the ground. And t h i s 

i s a two-inch valve put on top of there and closed i n case 

t h a t w e l l does happen t o get i n t a k e of gas and blow f l u i d 

out the hole. But yes, t h i s way i t i s screwed i n t o t h a t 

c o l l a r r i g h t t h e r e . That i s the casing c o l l a r . 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) So you unscrewed t h a t — 

A. Yes, s i r , we — 

Q. — t h a t whole — 
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A. — unscrewed t h a t — 

Q. — apparatus — 

A. This r i g h t here was unscrewed out of t h a t c o l l a r , 

our t o o l i s screwed i n , and we go in - h o l e w i t h our casing 

swab. 

(Off the record) 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Okay, do you r e c a l l the 

c o n d i t i o n of the roads a t the Cave Pool U n i t Number 53? 

A. The roads were bladed. 

Q. They were what? 

A. They were bladed, they were f i x e d . 

Q. And as of what date was that ? 

A. I'm not sure. 

Q. But you went i n there every month f o r a p e r i o d of 

nine, t e n months, correct? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And they were the same the whole time? 

A. Yes, s i r — w e l l , Marks and Garner h i r e d a 

backhoe t o come i n there and f i x those roads. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, I be l i e v e t h a t ' s a l l we have 

from t h i s witness. 

(Off the record) 

MR. BROOKS: Oh, excuse me. 

(Off the record) 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, I be l i e v e t h a t ' s a l l our 
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questions — 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. BROOKS: — of t h i s witness. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: The Commissioners may have 

some, Mr. Garner. Would you w a i t j u s t a minute? 

Commissioner Bailey? 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER BAILEY: 

Q. What's your f a v o r i t e product f o r breaking r u s t e d -

out pipe? 

A. We use e i t h e r a 3 6-inch pipe wrench or a chain 

tongs. 

Q. Now, on a serious note, how many w e l l s do you 

operate on a swabbing or portable-pumping-unit basis? 

A. Per month? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Well, we operate — 

Q. Or a l l t o t a l , I ' d l i k e t o know a l l t o t a l . 

A. A l l t o t a l ? 

Q. Uh-huh, t h a t you — 

A. We have — 

Q. — don't have permanent — 

A. Are you t a l k i n g about permanent or a p o r t a b l e 

swab — p u l l i n g u n i t ? 

Q. Where you don't have a permanent equipment on the 
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w e l l and each month you go around and p u l l — and r i g up 

swab or have t h a t p o r t a b l e pumping u n i t t h a t you haul 

around? 

A. How many w e l l s t o t a l ? 

Q. How many w e l l s do you ser v i c e t h a t way? 

A. Right offhand I couldn't t e l l you, there's so 

many of them. I'm going t o say over t e n . But some of 

those w e l l s are gas w e l l s , they're n a t u r a l - f l o w i n g gas 

w e l l s , and we do use t h a t swab u n i t t o p u l l f l u i d out of 

them t o produce more gas. I'm i n c l u d i n g those w e l l s too. 

MR. BROOKS: I'm so r r y , I d i d n ' t hear your 

answer. What was the number you gave? 

THE WITNESS: I'm going t o say ten — 

MR. BROOKS: Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: — f i f t e e n , something l i k e t h a t . 

MR. BROOKS: Continue. 

Q. (By Commissioner Bailey) So your p o r t a b l e 

p r o d u c t i o n tanks and your p o r t a b l e pumpjack u n i t i s i n 

constant motion? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: That's a l l . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Commissioner Lee? 

COMMISSIONER LEE: What i s the p r o d u c t i o n you're 

t a l k i n g about, production of t h i s w e ll? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: How much was reported? 
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COMMISSIONER LEE: Yes. 

MR. BROOKS: That i s r e f l e c t e d i n the C-115s, 

which are i n evidence t h a t were o f f e r e d by the D i v i s i o n , 

the p r o d u c t i o n t h a t was reported. That would be OCD 

E x h i b i t Number 1, which summarizes the — 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Just give me the b a l l p a r k . 

MR. GUM: One t o two b a r r e l s , t o t a l f l u i d . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Per month? 

MR. BROOKS: Per month. 

THE WITNESS: Per month. 

EXAMINATION 

BY COMMISSIONER LEE: 

Q. So you are t a l k i n g about e v a l u a t i n g t h i s w e l l , 

r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And you don't keep records of t h a t , you mix i t 

up, r i g h t ? 

A. Are you t a l k i n g about keeping records — 

Q. The l o g . 

A. When I go on swabbing — I keep records, but I 

d i d n ' t b r i n g them w i t h me. 

Q. That's the most important evidence. Why d i d n ' t 

you b r i n g i t here? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Okay. How about — How much time t o put a motor 
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i n do you need? 

A. How much time do you take — 

Q. Yeah• 

A. — t o put a motor on? 

Q. Right. 

A. An hour t o two hours. 

Q. An hour, two hours. How much time do you put 

i n t o disassembling the wellhead? 

A. Lik e again, an hour t o two hours. I t j u s t 

depends on how t i g h t t h a t wellhead i s . 

Q. Okay. And why do you need — Did you i n j e c t 

water also? 

A. Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r , i t was separated t h e r e a t 

the b a t t e r y . 

Q. You i n j e c t e d i t there — 

A. The water was separated from the o i l , yes, s i r . 

Q. And f o r the gas w e l l , what's your r e p o r t i n g ? 

What's the gas w e l l r e p o r t i n g , the one they d i d n ' t 

p e r f o r a t e ? What i s the r e p o r t i n g of t h a t w ell? 

MR. GUM: I do not have any up-to-date or l a t e r 

C-115. That's a recent w e l l . I t i s not on l i n e a t t h i s 

p o i n t i n time. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Yeah, but do they have a 

production? 

MR. GUM: No. 
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Q. (By Commissioner Lee) But I j u s t say one or two 

b a r r e l s , then you have t o b r i n g the r i g down, so your 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n cost — What 1s your t r a n s p o r t a t i o n cost? 

A. I don't know, I'm not i n the f i n a n c i a l p a r t of 

the business. I wouldn't know. I'm j u s t — 

Q. How f a r away from the base of your t r u c k t o your 

w e l l ? 

A. How f a r away i s — From what t o what, now? 

Q. Your r i g — You need t o b r i n g your r i g t h e r e , 

r i g h t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. So how f a r away — 

A. Well, whenever we work on t h i s whole u n i t there's 

more w e l l s besides t h i s cable u n i t . I t i s i n s i d e the u n i t , 

yes, s i r , i t ' s i n s i d e — 

Q. Ten w e l l s , r i g h t ? 

A. How many? 

Q. Ten wells? 

A. I'm not q u i t e sure. 

Q. You j u s t t o l d me i t ' s t e n — 

A. The t e n wells? Whenever we swab these w e l l s . 

Q. So t e n w e l l s . Every w e l l i s how many b a r r e l s a 

day? 

A. Well, i f you swab the Cave Pool U n i t , which i s a 

u n i t i n s i d e — and i t ' s j u s t a u n i t i n s i d e i t s e l f . And the 
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r i g i s r i g h t t h e r e beside each w e l l , no more than h a l f a 

mi l e . 

Q. So you're p u t t i n g f o u r hours of labor plus your 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t o evaluate your w e l l ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Without recording i t ? 

A. Without recording the swabbing procedure? 

Q. I don't see your l o g . 

A. I don't have my l o g w i t h me. 

Q. So are you breaking even f o r t h i s k i n d of 

operation? 

A. I don't know, I don't see the f i n a n c i a l p a r t of 

t h i s . 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Well, no more questions. 

EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: 

Q. Mr. Garner, I guess I want t o t r y t o understand a 

l i t t l e b e t t e r what I t h i n k you were t e l l i n g us was 

happening t h e r e . Beginning i n May of 2 000, the D i v i s i o n 

s t a r t e d sending you some correspondence w i t h l i s t s of w e l l s 

t h a t D i v i s i o n records i n d i c a t e d were out of compliance w i t h 

the r u l e s and were i n a c t i v e . 

A. Yeah, so I was t o l d . 

Q. Okay. Do I understand c o r r e c t l y t h a t i n response 

t o t h a t correspondence you made an e f f o r t t o begin 
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producing the w e l l s on t h a t l i s t , t o r e s t o r e them t o 

pro d u c t i o n and b r i n g the back i n t o compliance w i t h the 

Rules? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And I don't have a copy of the e x h i b i t s t h a t were 

submitted a t the D i v i s i o n Hearing, but based on the 

f i n d i n g s i n the D i v i s i o n Order, Finding Number 8, i t 

appears t h a t t h e r e were — I guess — Well, I ' l l j u s t read 

t h e w e l l numbers: Cave Pool U n i t Wells Number 1, 3, 12, 

14, 16, 19, 30, 32, 41 and 53, also the Red Twelve Levers 

Federal Wells Number 8Q and 12, the Red Twelve State Well 

Number 6, and the Theos State Well Number 1. You repor t e d 

p r o d u c t i o n from those w e l l s beginning i n September of 2000 

and c o n t i n u i n g through August of 2001? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. And each month, t h i s f i n d i n g i n d i c a t e s , you 

re p o r t e d small volumes of production of o i l and water — 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. — from each of those wells? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. You f i l e d those production r e p o r t s , those C-ll5s? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. I s t h a t I understand? And what i n f o r m a t i o n d i d 

you use as a basis f o r compiling those reports? 

A. I used i n f o r m a t i o n from my dad, Buddy Garner, and 
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also i n f o r m a t i o n from me. Sometimes I was out i n the 

f i e l d , sometimes he was out i n the f i e l d . 

Q. Okay, when you were out i n the f i e l d , how d i d you 

record t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n about how much was produced from 

each w e l l ? 

A. I had a notebook I kept w i t h me. And we gauged 

— used a gauge, gauge l i n e , t o measure how much o i l was i n 

the t r a n s p o r t tank on each of those w e l l s t h a t was swabbed. 

Q. And then you recorded t h a t i n your notebook? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Can you provide us copies of — 

A. I don't have them w i t h me. 

Q. You don't have them w i t h you, but a f t e r the 

hearing would you be able t o provide us copies — 

A. Yes, ma'am, I sure can. 

Q. — of those memos? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Also I note — I guess th e r e was one w e l l , the 

State Well Number 2, t h a t was mentioned i n a d i f f e r e n t 

subparagraph of t h i s f i n d i n g number 8, but i t also began t o 

r e p o r t production i n September of 2 000 and continued t o 

r e p o r t p r o d u c t i o n t o August, 2001. 

A. Yes. 

Q. You would have the records on t h a t w e l l — 

A. Yes, ma'am. 
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Q. — as well? 

And i f I understand c o r r e c t l y , some of these 

w e l l s the production was by swabbing? 

A. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Others you a c t u a l l y pumped? 

A. Yes, some of them d i d have pumpjacks, rods and 

pumping on them, some of them were swabbed. 

Q. And would your records r e f l e c t the s t a t u s of each 

of those wells? 

A. Yes, ma'am. Yes, ma'am. 

Q. Okay. Then I t h i n k i t would be very h e l p f u l t o 

have a copy — 

A. Okay. 

Q. — of those records. 

A. Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: That's a l l I have. Mr. 

Brooks, d i d you have — 

MR. BRUCE: I j u s t had a foll o w - u p question, and 

t h i s goes t o something Commissioner Lee was asking. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. The Cave Pool U n i t , there's a number of w e l l s out 

i n t h a t u n i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. But Marks and Garner also operates a number of 
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other w e l l s i n t h a t area, the Cave State w e l l s and others? 

A. Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

Q. So i t ' s not j u s t these — 

A. No, i t ' s not j u s t the Cave Pool — 

Q. — however many a c t i v e w e l l s t h e r e are a t t h i s 

time i n the u n i t ; t here are a number of other w e l l s t h a t 

you go out on a reg u l a r basis, whether t h a t ' s weekly or 

monthly — 

A. Yes, s i r , there's many more w e l l s — 

Q. — t o work on and maintain? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. Thank you, t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

MR. BROOKS: Could I — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: — ask a couple follow-up questions? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Uh-huh. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BROOKS: 

Q. The Commission has expressed some i n t e r e s t i n 

accounting f o r the various w e l l s on here. Now, th e r e are 

21 w e l l s on E x h i b i t Number 2. One of those i s the Mosley 

Spring 32 State Com Number 2, and I be l i e v e t h a t t h a t w e l l 

— t h e r e i s a note here i n Mr. Marks's h a n d w r i t i n g t h a t i s 

h i s note, t h a t says Yates. I s t h a t not a Marks and Garner 

we l l ? Am I c o r r e c t on that ? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

95 

A. Mosley Springs 32 State Com Number 2? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s a Marks and Garner. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I don't know why he has Yates on t h e r e . 

(Off the record) 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Okay. Now, I b e l i e v e the record 

w i l l r e f l e c t , a c t u a l l y , t h a t there was no pr o d u c t i o n 

r e p o r t e d on any of the production r e p o r t s from t h a t Mosley 

Springs 32 State Com Number 2. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t ? 

A. The 32 State Com Number 2? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Was there any production from t h a t w e l l w i t h i n 

the p e r i o d — 

A. We j u s t b a r e l y put t h a t w e l l on pr o d u c t i o n here, 

February, 2001. 

Q. Was there any production from t h a t w e l l w i t h i n 

the p e r i o d from September, 2000, t o — 

A. I'm not aware of i t . 

Q. — J u l y , 2001? 

Okay. I believe the record w i l l r e f l e c t t h a t 

none was repo r t e d , so t h a t ' s why t h a t w e l l i s not on t h i s 

l i s t . 

Now, the Red 12 State Number 4, you t e s t i f i e d , i s 
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an i n j e c t o r , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Now, i s the Cave Pool Un i t Number 51, i s t h a t 

a l s o an i n j e c t o r ? 

A. I b e l i e v e i t was an i n j e c t i o n w e l l — 

Q. Okay. 

A. — a t one time. 

Q. Okay. Now, the Cave Pool U n i t Number 27, i s t h a t 

a producing w e l l t h a t has pumping equipment on i t ? 

A. I'm not sure. 

Q. Okay, so t h a t wouldn't be something you would 

p e r s o n a l l y know? 

A. No, s i r . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, thank you. Let's see, i s 

th e r e any other — No, t h a t ' s a l l . Thank you. 

MR. BRUCE: Just f o r the record, I was going 

through the documents, and I don't t h i n k the — f o r some 

reason, I don't know why i t was on t h i s l i s t , which I t h i n k 

i s Mr. Gum's o r i g i n a l l i s t , but i t wasn't i n v o l v e d i n the 

hearing i n January, Mr. Brooks. 

MR. BROOKS: Yeah, I be l i e v e t h a t the expla n a t i o n 

of these i s — and I t h i n k we can e s t a b l i s h i t by another 

witness i f i t ' s r e l e v a n t — I be l i e v e t h a t the Cave Pool 

U n i t Number 51 and the Red State Number 4 were not 

pro d u c t i o n - r e p o r t e d because those are i n j e c t i o n w e l l s . And 
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I b e l i e v e t h a t the Cave Pool U n i t Number 27 we d i d n ' t have 

any problem w i t h . I t appears t o be a producing w e l l , and 

consequently we d i d n ' t include i t i n the proceeding. And 

the Mosley State Com Number 2 they d i d n ' t r e p o r t any 

pro d u c t i o n on. 

And t h a t ' s f o u r t h a t go o f f . That gets down t o 

the 17, and I be l i e v e t h a t accounts f o r a l l the w e l l s . 

Okay, I have no f u r t h e r questions f o r t h i s 

witness. 

MR. BRUCE: I have nothing f u r t h e r . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Anything else? Thank you, 

Mr. Garner, f o r your testimony. 

Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: I have nothing f u r t h e r , madame Chair. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: Madame Chairman, honorable 

Commissioners, a t t h i s moment — a t t h i s moment, Mr. Bruce 

having r e s t e d , we would r e s p e c t f u l l y request a ten-minute 

recess, have an op p o r t u n i t y t o confer w i t h my witnesses, 

and then we would l i k e t o put on some r e b u t t a l . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, w e ' l l do t h a t . Ten 

minutes. What do you need? Do you need more than ten? 

Ten minutes then. 

(Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 3:10 p.m.) 

(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 3:20 p.m.) 
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CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, madame Chairman, w e ' l l c a l l 

Mr. Tim Gum. 

TIM W. GUM. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d uly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BROOKS: 

Q. State your name f o r the record, please. 

A. Tim W. Gum. 

Q. And Mr. Gum, by whom are you employed? 

A. The O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

Q. And i n what capacity? 

A. D i s t r i c t Supervisor of D i s t r i c t 2 i n A r t e s i a , New 

Mexico. 

Q. And you have p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the O i l 

Conservation Commission, have you not? 

A. I have. 

Q. Now, your D i s t r i c t i n A r t e s i a , New Mexico, 

includes the area i n which the w e l l s t h a t we've been 

di s c u s s i n g t h i s afternoon are locat e d ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Okay. I t ' s l a t e i n the afternoon, I'm going t o 

t r y t o be very — as b r i e f as pos s i b l e w i t h t h i s r e b u t t a l 

examination. 
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But f i r s t of a l l , you heard Mr. Marks *s testimony 

as t o the conversations and communications t h a t he had w i t h 

you over the p e r i o d from September, 2000, through January, 

2001, t h a t I put up there on the turnover sheet, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g the f i r s t set of C-103s 

t h a t Mr. Marks t e s t i f i e d about? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And d i d you cause those t o be disapproved? 

A. Yes, because the way the C-103s were prepared, 

they s a i d t h a t they wanted t o swab the w e l l s t o b r i n g the 

w e l l s i n t o compliance. I r e j e c t e d those and s a i d t h a t t h a t 

would not be an acceptable method of b r i n g i n g the w e l l s 

i n t o compliance. 

Q. And do you r e c a l l the conversation w i t h Mr. Marks 

t h a t he t e s t i f i e d occurred on November the 3rd of 2000? 

A. I've had several conversations, but t h a t 

p a r t i c u l a r — no. 

Q. Do you r e c a l l having a conversation where you and 

he discussed the subject of swabbing these wells? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And what was said? 

A. B a s i c a l l y , i t was my understanding, the way t h a t 

th e conversation was, t h a t he would be allowed t o swab-test 

the w e l l s t o evaluate the p o t e n t i a l , what type of 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

100 

pr o d u c t i o n they would have from those w e l l s , which would 

t h e r e f o r e allow him t o b e t t e r s i z e whatever a r t i f i c i a l - l i f t 

equipment he needed t o use. 

Q. Did you make c l e a r t o him t h a t swabbing was not 

considered t o be b r i n g i n g these w e l l s i n t o compliance? 

A. Yes, and t h a t was r e f l e c t e d i n the re t u r n e d 

C-103S. 

Q. Did you ever t e l l him t h a t he could have one year 

t o b r i n g these w e l l s i n t o compliance? 

A. Not t o my r e c o l l e c t i o n , no, because t h i s was an 

ongoing p r o j e c t . I t had been going on since May of 2000, 

and the time frame was running sh o r t and had several 

d i f f e r e n t correspondences. 

Q. Now, most of these insp e c t i o n s were conducted by 

Mr. Guy, but you accompanied him on some of these 

i n s p e c t i o n s , d i d n ' t you? 

A. On a few of these I d i d , yes. 

Q. Okay. Those p i c t u r e s are i n f r o n t of you, and 

they may r e f r e s h your r e c o l l e c t i o n as t o what you 

encountered on the w e l l s i t e . Would you take a few minutes 

t o look through those p i c t u r e s and t e l l me i f you r e c a l l 

a nything t h a t you would l i k e t o comment on about any of 

these w e l l s , and then I w i l l ask you s p e c i f i c a l l y about the 

ones t h a t you may r e c a l l something about? 

A. Okay. 
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Q. Okay, which ones — 

A. Well, I would j u s t l i k e t o g e n e r a l l y say, i n a l l 

of the p i c t u r e s , based on my r e c o l l e c t i o n s what I 

p h y s i c a l l y observed, there was no evidence t h a t t h e r e had 

been any heavy t r a f f i c i n t o these l o c a t i o n s t h a t were 

supposed t o have been swab-tested. And ther e again, the 

evidence t h a t I saw, there was no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t t he 

wellheads had been broken loose or any a c t i v i t y i n which 

t h a t — would i n d i c a t e t h a t those had a c t u a l l y been broken 

down t o run a swab i n . 

And i n p a r t i c u l a r , I r e c a l l the E x h i b i t Number 

25, which i s the Cave Pool U n i t Number 53. The times — 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Could you give us j u s t a 

minute t o f i n d t h a t , Mr. Gum? 

THE WITNESS: The times t h a t I was a t t h i s 

p a r t i c u l a r l o c a t i o n — 

MR. BROOKS: Have you located i t ? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Yes, thank you. 

THE WITNESS: — there d e f i n i t e l y was no road 

i n t o t h i s p a r t i c u l a r l o c a t i o n . 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) And what time frame are we 

t a l k i n g about, you were on loca t i o n ? 

A. This was p r i o r t o the hearing i n January. 

Q. Well, now, January of what year? This was done 

i n January of 2001? 
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A. Yes, 2 001, and up through J u l y of 2 001. 

Q. Yeah, you were back there i n J u l y of 2 001? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Well now, you t o l d me, d i d you not, t h a t a t some 

p o i n t i n time t h a t road was bladed? 

A. Yes, now, and I was j u s t t r y i n g t o say t h a t the 

way t h a t we had t o get t o t h i s l o c a t i o n was down a fence 

row which was on the opposite side of the fence t o t h i s 

l o c a t i o n . 

Now, i n recent months th e r e has been a road 

t h a t ' s been semi-graded, t h a t ' s coming i n from what I say 

i s the east, i n t o t h i s l o c a t i o n . 

Q. Now, when you say i n recent months, what time 

frame would t h a t have been? 

A. That would be the l a s t t h r e e or f o u r months. 

Q. Okay. Now, you heard Mr. Garner's testimony 

about how they removed t h i s b e l l n i p p l e or whatever i t i s , 

the bell-shaped device — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — from the top of the wellhead t h a t ' s depicted 

on E x h i b i t Number 25. Did you see any evidence on t h a t — 

When you were out there and inspected, d i d you see any 

evidence t h a t somebody used a chain wrench or some k i n d of 

equipment t o loosen t h a t b e l l nipple? 

A. No, I d i d not, and I would imagine t h a t you 
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d e f i n i t e l y would have t o have some k i n d of i n d i c a t i o n s t h a t 

would have t o be removed, because i t i s ru s t e d up and i t ' s 

not going t o come f r e e . 

Q. Now, i s there anything else you can t e l l us t h a t 

would — based on your inspections and what you p e r s o n a l l y 

saw out th e r e i n the f i e l d t h a t would tend t o confirm or 

rebu t the accounts t h a t have been given by the witnesses 

from Marks and Garner about how the produ c t i o n was 

accomplished i n these wells? 

A. Just b a s i c a l l y the f a c t t h a t i t d i d not look t h a t 

the wellheads had been removed or any attempt had — ther e 

had been no t r a f f i c i n t o these w e l l s , and also t h a t t h e r e 

were no deadmen evident a t t h a t p a r t i c u l a r p o i n t i n time. 

Q. And were you lo o k i n g f o r deadmen when you were 

out there? 

A. Yes, b a s i c a l l y t h a t was one of the t h i n g s t h a t 

you wanted t o look a t t o see i f a p u l l i n g u n i t was going t o 

be i n t o the l o c a t i o n . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, very good. I ' l l pass the 

witness. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. How many times were you t o each of these w e l l 

s i t e s , Mr. Gum? 

A. A minimum of thre e , probably a maximum of f i v e . 
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Q. And I f o r g e t . Again, when were the p i c t u r e s 

taken? 2000? 2001? 

A. I t was February and June, I b e l i e v e , i s the time 

frame. 

Q. February and June. Now, we've had a p r e t t y dry 

year t h i s year, but wasn't the year — the w i n t e r and the 

summer of 2000-2001 f a i r l y wet? 

A. But t h a t ' s k i n d of rocky country t h e r e anyhow, so 

t h a t — don't have any mudholes or anything. 

But b a s i c a l l y , you would not see any signs of 

t r a f f i c i n t o the — or even any s p i l l s — or any s p i l l s or 

anything l i k e when you break a connection from one tank t o 

your valve or anything, there's no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t there's 

anything — s p i l l a g e of any o i l or water. 

Q. But the weather could cover up t r a c k s , could i t 

not? 

A. I f i t ' s heavy enough, I suppose i t could. 

Q. But Marks and Garner has a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s i n t h i s 

area, do they not? 

A. Yes, they do. 

Q. Yeah. And they're out there on a r e g u l a r basis 

s e r v i c i n g t h e i r w e l l s , are they not? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

That's why I say t h a t there's no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t 

t here's t r a f f i c t o the w e l l s i n question. 
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MR. BRUCE: That's a l l I have, madame Chair. 

THE WITNESS: Could I make one — 

MR. BROOKS: I s there something else you would 

l i k e t o say t h a t bears on — 

THE WITNESS: Yes, j u s t b a s i c a l l y , I understand 

t h a t mistakes are made, everybody makes mistakes. 

But t o have something t h a t i s obvious from a 

person t h a t i s i n the f i e l d on a r o u t i n e basis, i s 

resp o n s i b l e f o r not only the production and su p e r v i s i n g the 

pumpers, but also preparing the r e p o r t s i n which you use 

gauge sheets and everything from — t o generate these 

r e p o r t s , t o show a plugged and abandoned w e l l as being 

produced not only f o r one month but f o r 13 months, and also 

a second w e l l , I f i n d t h a t a l i t t l e hard f o r me t o b e l i e v e . 

Now, granted, mistakes can be made. 

But these two w e l l s were repo r t e d by a person 

t h a t was i n charge of the operation, not only the f i e l d but 

the bookkeeping, and he d i d show production from these 

w e l l s , which d e f i n i t e l y was obviously not capable of 

producing. 

MR. BROOKS: Thank you. Nothing f u r t h e r from 

t h i s witness. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: No questions. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: (Shakes head) 
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EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: 

Q. I have a question about swabbing and what the 

D i v i s i o n ' s Rules say about swabbing, what the D i v i s i o n ' s 

c r i t e r i a are f o r swabbing. Could you comment on t h a t , Mr. 

Gum? 

A. There are no r u l e s one way or the other f o r 

swabbing. 

Q. Do we have circumstances where we have approved 

swabbing as a production technique? 

A. Yes, and we're c u r r e n t l y paying the p r i c e f o r 

t h a t approval. I ' l l remind the Chairman t h a t Secondary O i l 

— they were b i g swabbers. We are c u r r e n t l y i n the process 

of plugging some 100 w e l l s of t h e i r s , because they have 

more or less vanished. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, t h a t ' s a l l I had. 

Mr. Bruce, d i d you have anything t o f o l l o w up? 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Just — you haven't had — the D i v i s i o n hasn't 

had t o plug any of Marks and Garner's w e l l s , have they? 

A. No, not a t t h i s p o i n t i n time, no. 

MR. BRUCE: That's a l l . 

MR. BROOKS: Thank you, Mr. Gum. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you f o r your 
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testimony. 

MR. BROOKS: Madame Chairman, we'd c a l l J e r r y 

Guye. 

JERRY GUYE. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BROOKS: 

Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Guye. 

A. Good afternoon, Mr. Brooks. 

Q. State your name f o r the record, please. 

A. J e r r y Guye. 

Q. And by whom are you employed? 

A. By the New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

Q. I n what o f f i c e ? 

A. A r t e s i a , D i s t r i c t 2. 

Q. And i n what capacity? 

A. I'm the f i e l d inspector/compliance o f f i c e r . 

Q. Have you t e s t i f i e d before the New O i l 

Conservation Commission before? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. Okay, have your c r e d e n t i a l s as a f i e l d i n s p ector 

been recognized by the Commission? 

A. Yes, they have. 

MR. BROOKS: We tender Mr. Guye as an expert i n 
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o i l and gas w e l l f i e l d i n s p e c t i o n . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: We f i n d Mr. Guye so 

q u a l i f i e d . 

Q. (By Mr. Brooks) Mr. Guye, when you t e s t i f i e d 

p r e v i o u s l y before the D i v i s i o n , E x h i b i t Number 14 was 

introduced, which I believe you t e s t i f i e d i s a summary of 

your i n s p e c t i o n r e p o r t s on the w e l l s i n question? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Did you inspect each of these w e l l s a t some time 

d u r i n g t h e months of January, February, March of 2001? 

A. I would have t o go by the i n s p e c t i o n r e p o r t s , and 

yes, I d i d . 

Q. Did you inspect some or a l l of these w e l l s again 

i n June-July time frame of 2001? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. Now, d i d you and Mr. Gum inspect some of them 

again i n the f a l l of 2001 at some point? 

A. Yes, we d i d . 

Q. Now, were you the person who took the p i c t u r e s 

t h a t have been — t h a t were admitted before the D i v i s i o n as 

E x h i b i t s 15 through 25 i n c l u s i v e , and of which you have 

copies i n f r o n t of you? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. You t e s t i f i e d , d i d you not, e x t e n s i v e l y about 

what you saw i n those inspections before the D i v i s i o n , 
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c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q. And as I r e c a l l your testimony — and the record 

w i l l r e f l e c t whether I r e c a l l i t c o r r e c t l y or not, the 

t r a n s c r i p t w i l l r e f l e c t whether I r e c a l l i t c o r r e c t l y or 

not — you t e s t i f i e d a t t h a t time t h a t these wellheads d i d 

not appear t o you as though they had been disturbed? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i n your opinion as a w e l l i n s p e c t o r , i f 

somebody was coming out and swabbing those w e l l s a t l e a s t 

once each month, would there have been some appearance t h a t 

they had been disturbed? 

A. I n my opinion, there would have. There would 

have been t r a c k s . The u n i t t h a t they are using t o swab i s 

a very l a r g e u n i t , and there would have been t r a c k s or some 

other i n d i c a t i o n , i n d i c a t i n g someone had been out th e r e . 

Q. And c e r t a i n l y i f they came i n w i t h a p o r t a b l e 

pumping u n i t , t h a t being a very large piece of equipment, 

t h e r e would be some k i n d of t r a c k s — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — t o i n d i c a t e t h a t , would t h e r e not? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. To r e f r e s h your r e c o l l e c t i o n , because I know i t ' s 

been a long time since you d i d these i n s p e c t i o n s , would you 

look over those photographs and c a l l our a t t e n t i o n t o 
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anything you see t h a t tends t o e i t h e r confirm or rebut the 

testimony t h a t ' s been given by Mr. Garner about the 

pro d u c t i o n t h a t was accomplished from these wells? 

When you get t o one you would l i k e t o comment on, 

t e l l me what the e x h i b i t number i s . 

A. Well, the f i r s t one t h a t generates a thought i n 

my mind i s E x h i b i t Number 16. 

Q. And t h a t one r e l a t e s t o the Cave Pool U n i t Number 

3? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay, t e l l us what you see i n there t h a t you 

t h i n k the Commission should be apprised of. 

A. I n the p i c t u r e i t shows a wellhead w i t h 2-inch 

pipe stuck i n i t , and there's also a very l a r g e mesquite 

bush growing e x a c t l y r i g h t up the side of t h a t wellhead. 

I t i n d i c a t e s t o me t h a t since t h a t bush i s s t i l l t h e r e , 

t h a t there's been no equipment used t o remove t h a t 

wellhead. 

Q. I have a black-and-white copy and i t doesn't 

appear very c l e a r l y . Yes, I see what you're saying. 

Now, those bushes appear t o be green i n t h a t 

p i c t u r e ; i s t h a t correct? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Would t h a t i n d i c a t e t o you t h a t t h a t p i c t u r e was 

probably taken more l i k e l y i n June and not i n February? 
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A. Yes, i t would. 

Q. Okay, you may continue. 

A. This p i c t u r e was taken on February the 14th, 

E x h i b i t Number 19. 

Q. Okay, t h a t one r e l a t e s t o what w e l l ? 

A. Cave Pool U n i t Number 16. 

Q. Okay. 

A. There again, a l l of the f o l i a g e around the 

wellhead and the o l d e l e c t r i c a l box and piece of wood 

t h a t ' s standing t h e r e beside i t , t o me i t would be 

extremely hard t o p u l l an enormous piece of equipment i n 

t h e r e w i t h o u t d i s t u r b i n g t h a t . And i t was the same way, 

both i n s p e c t i o n s . Nothing had changed on i t . 

Q. Continue. 

A. There again, on E x h i b i t Number 22 — 

Q. Yes. 

A. — Cave Pool U n i t Number 32 — 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. — th e r e again, I can see no i n d i c a t i o n s . 

Considering the l a r g e boards l a y i n g w i t h i n reach of the 

wellhead and the area around i t w i t h f o l i a g e and 

e v e r y t h i n g , I can see no i n d i c a t i o n t h a t t h e r e are any 

t r a c k s of any larg e equipment being brought i n . 

Q. Okay. 

A. Cave Pool U n i t Number 53, E x h i b i t 25 — 
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Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. — has what i s r e f e r r e d t o as a casing n i p p l e or 

b e l l n i p p l e i n the top of i t . There are no s c r a t c h marks 

on the side of t h a t b e l l n i p p l e , no i n d i c a t i o n a t the top 

of i t t h a t any wrenches or casing tongs were used on i t t o 

remove i t , no shiny places. So t o me i t looks l i k e i t has 

been undisturbed. 

Q. Okay. Now, i n regard, I b e l i e v e , i f I understood 

you c o r r e c t l y , t o t h i s Cave Pool U n i t Number 53, what k i n d 

of equipment would Marks and Garner have had t o have had t o 

have swabbed t h i s w e l l i n the manner i n which they 

t e s t i f i e d t h a t they did? 

A. Well, since there's no t u b i n g i n the hol e , the 

casing or casing n i p p l e would have t o be removed. They 

would have t o use a 7-inch swabbing cup, some k i n d of 

casing head would have t o be put on top of t h i s casing w i t h 

a valve coming out of the side, hooked t o some s o r t of hose 

or something i n order t o t r a n s m i t the f l u i d t h a t comes out 

of the hose t o the t r u c k t h a t they put i t i n t o . 

Q. Now, i n a l l candor, i t ' s not impossible t h a t they 

had such a piece of equipment? 

A. No, i t ' s not impossible. 

Q. But you would have considered — based on your 

extensive experience i n the o i l f i e l d , you would f i n d — 

t h a t would have been a very unusual piece of equipment, 
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wouldn't i t ? 

A. I don't see people running around w i t h t h a t l a r g e 

equipment i n order t o do i t . They could have removed the 

b e l l n i p p l e , put the swab cup i n , run t h e i r swab l i n e 

through the 2-inch and then put the b e l l n i p p l e back, but 

there's no sig n of t h a t ever being done i n t h e r e . 

Q. Very good, thank you. I s the r e anything else 

t h a t you can r e c a l l t h a t you observed on these l o c a t i o n s or 

any of them s p e c i f i c a l l y t h a t would tend e i t h e r t o confirm 

or t o rebut the testimony t h a t ' s been given by the 

witnesses f o r Marks and Garner t h a t you have attended? 

A. I'm not sure I understand your question, Mr. 

Brooks. 

Q. Well, i s t h e r e anything t h a t you observed t h a t 

you haven't already t e s t i f i e d t o , t h a t you could b r i n g t o 

the Commission's a t t e n t i o n , t h a t would tend e i t h e r t o 

support Mr. Devin Garner's testimony about what was done a t 

these w e l l s i t e s or t o rebut h i s testimony? 

A. Well, l i k e I say, on each of my in s p e c t i o n s i n 

t h i s area down here on a l l of these w e l l s , I saw no 

i n d i c a t i o n whatsoever of a c t i v i t y . 

MR. BROOKS: Okay, very good. Pass the witness. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. How many times d i d you v i s i t the w e l l s i t e , Mr. 
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Guye? 

A. During what time period? I s t a r t e d t h i s i n May 

of 2000. I am also the UIC o f f i c e r , and I'm r e q u i r e d t o 

perform mechanical i n t e g r i t y t e s t s on these w e l l s on an 

annual basis. I f i r s t f a i l e d these w e l l s — the i n j e c t i o n 

w e l l s i n t h i s f i e l d , which i n s t i t u t e d my complete 

i n s p e c t i o n of the f i e l d , i n May of 2 000. Since t h a t time 

I've been back f i v e times. 

Q. Okay, since May of 2000 — 

A. Since May of 2000 — 

Q. — you've been back f i v e times? 

A. — yes, s i r . 

Q. Okay. 

A. The l a s t time I was there was i n June, 2001. I 

guess t h a t ' s 2001. Yeah. 

Q. Okay. So i f they were performing work out t h e r e , 

you n e c e s s a r i l y wouldn't have been out th e r e on the day 

t h a t they were performing work? 

A. Not nec e s s a r i l y on the day. 

MR. BRUCE: Okay, t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

MR. BROOKS: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Nothing. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Nothing. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you f o r your 
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testimony, Mr. Guye. Appreciate i t . 

MR. BROOKS: That w i l l conclude our r e b u t t a l 

examination, and I would l i k e a very b r i e f o p p o r t u n i t y f o r 

c l o s i n g statement. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, and I t h i n k Mr. 

Bruce — 

MR. BRUCE: I have an extremely s h o r t c l o s i n g 

statement a l s o . 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay. 

MR. BRUCE: Before I do t h a t , madame Chair, I d i d 

speak w i t h Devin Garner about h i s logs, and he w i l l copy 

those. I f I could get a time frame — I'm going t o be out 

a l l next week, i f I could submit those the week f o l l o w i n g ? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, t h a t sounds f i n e . 

MR. BRUCE: And I w i l l of course submit copies. 

MR. BROOKS: Okay. And we would l i k e f o r the 

record t o be kept open t o give us the o p p o r t u n i t y t o 

respond t o t h a t i f we f e e l there's something i n i t t h a t we 

f e e l t he need t o respond t o , i f t h a t would be acceptable t o 

the Commission? 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: We w i l l do t h a t as w e l l . 

Would you be able t o respond w i t h i n a week a f t e r — 

MR. BROOKS: That would be two weeks from now. 

Would you be a v a i l a b l e , Tim, t o evaluate i t ? Okay, then I 

would be. Like Mr. Bruce, I w i l l be out a l l next week. 
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MR. BRUCE: Yeah, so w i l l I . 

MR. BROOKS: I suspect we may be i n the same 

place. 

MR. BRUCE: I w i l l t r y t o get t o them t o you, I 

would hope, l i k e t e n days from now, madame Chair. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: On the 31st, say? 

MR. BRUCE: Let's say the 31st. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Or the 1st? 

MR. BRUCE: Yeah, I t h i n k — Yeah, I'm j u s t going 

t o be g e t t i n g back i n t o the o f f i c e t h a t Monday, so I ' d l i k e 

t o have an a d d i t i o n a l day. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay, w e ' l l give you t i l l 

t he 1st of August, then. I t ' s a Thursday. 

And then, Mr. Brooks, i f you could respond w i t h i n 

a week? 

MR. BROOKS: That w i l l be acceptable. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Okay. 

MR. BRUCE: Madame Chair, I ' d j u s t simply l i k e t o 

s t a t e Marks and Garner has been a producer f o r 3 5 years i n 

t h i s s t a t e w i t h o u t problem. I t performs, I b e l i e v e , a 

se r v i c e t o the State by producing s t r i p p e r w e l l s and 

reco v e r i n g these marginal reserves. I t ' s doing the best i t 

can and admits t h a t mistakes were made. Five w e l l s s t i l l 

need t o be plugged. I t ' s ready, w i l l i n g and able t o do so, 

as Mr. Marks t e s t i f i e d . 
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And secondly, production was misreported on the 

Cave Pool U n i t Well Number 17 and 22. We make no bones 

about t h a t . 

But we're not deal i n g w i t h dishonest people here, 

and d u r i n g the time p e r i o d a t issue i t was simply 

conducting i t s usual business, which i s producing o i l and 

gas, and we don't b e l i e v e i t should be penalized f o r doing 

so. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you, Mr. Bruce. 

Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: Thank you. Madame Chairman, 

honorable Commissioners, I understand i t ' s l a t e i n the 

afte r n o o n , and I suspect t h a t the most overvalued, i n the 

es t i m a t i o n of att o r n e y s , p a r t of the l e g a l p r o f e s s i o n i s 

c l o s i n g statements, so I w i l l be very b r i e f . 

However, I believe a t t h i s p o i n t t h i s case comes 

down t o a question of c r e d i b i l i t y . Except f o r the two 

w e l l s t h a t have been plugged and abandoned, i t w i l l be 

very, very d i f f i c u l t t o come up w i t h any exp l a n a t i o n of why 

w e l l s t h a t have been plugged and abandoned were producing. 

They have come up w i t h explanations t h a t cannot 

be c o n c l u s i v e l y r e b u t t e d based on anything i n the 

D i v i s i o n ' s records or i n the i n s p e c t i o n r e p o r t s . But what 

I f i n d r e f l e c t s on the c r e d i b i l i t y of the testimony o f f e r e d 
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by Marks and Garner i s the matter t h a t was poi n t e d out by 

Mr. Gum. 

F i r s t , the sequence of events: As i n d i c a t e d by 

E x h i b i t Number 32 i n the D i v i s i o n records, Marks and Garner 

rec e i v e d and responded t o the i n a c t i v e w e l l form l i s t t h a t 

was sent out i n May of 2 000. They also , by t h e i r own 

testimony, received the follow-up l e t t e r s t h a t Mr. Gum sent 

out i n September of 2 000 and were p a r t of Marks and Garner 

E x h i b i t 3 t h a t was introduced t h i s afternoon. So they were 

advised t h a t we were concerned about c e r t a i n w e l l s being 

brought i n t o compliance. 

And so what they d i d , apparently, was t o s t a r t 

r e p o r t i n g production from those w e l l s . And the r e ' s , I 

t h i n k , considerable basis f o r question, based on Mr. Guye 1s 

and Mr. Gum's testimony, as t o whether or not t h a t 

p r o d u c t i o n even occurred a t any time. 

But i f the C-115s are t o be be l i e v e d , t h e r e was 

pro d u c t i o n from each of these w e l l s every month from 

September, 2000, t o Ju l y , 2 001. And except f o r the one 

w e l l , t he Cave Pool U n i t Number 27, I b e l i e v e , which was 

equipped, and we don't dispute t h a t t h e r e was pro d u c t i o n , 

we have — the universe of w e l l s as t o which they were t o l d 

t o b r i n g them i n t o compliance i n May of 2000 and September 

10 of 2000 i s i d e n t i c a l t o the universe of w e l l s w i t h which 

they s t a r t e d w i t h the September, 2000, C-115s t h a t were 
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f i l e d a f t e r September, 2000, r e p o r t i n g p r o d u c t i o n each 

month. 

By t h e i r own admission, they were not approved t o 

do t h i s swabbing operation, a t the e a r l i e s t , u n t i l 

November. And y e t they apparently d i d i t i n September and 

October. By Mr. Gum's testimony, they were never 

au t h o r i z e d t o do i t except maybe once or tw i c e f o r purposes 

of t e s t i n g , but they d i d continue t o do i t , according t o 

t h e i r testimony, through 2001. 

We b e l i e v e t h a t the most r e f l e c t i v e t h i n g i s t h a t 

the universe of w e l l s t h a t they produced, t h a t they s t a r t e d 

r e p o r t i n g production on i n September, 2 000, t h a t they 

hadn't r e p o r t e d production on before, i s the same as the 

universe — or e s s e n t i a l l y the same as the universe of 

w e l l s they were t o l d i n May and September of 2000 t o b r i n g 

i n t o compliance, i n c l u d i n g — i n c l u d i n g — those w e l l s t h a t 

were a c t u a l l y plugged and abandoned. 

Now, t h a t was the D i v i s i o n ' s mistake, t h a t we 

t o l d them t o b r i n g w e l l s i n t o compliance t h a t a c t u a l l y were 

i n compliance. But i t ' s somewhat c o i n c i d e n t a l t h a t they've 

made the same mistake and reported production on the same 

w e l l s t h a t we complained about, i n c l u d i n g the ones t h a t 

a c t u a l l y were i n compliance because they were plugged and 

they could not have produced. And I t h i n k those 

coincidences of date and the coincidence i n c l u d i n g those 
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two w e l l s are f a c t o r s t h a t very s t r o n g l y impact on the 

c r e d i b i l i t y of the testimony they've o f f e r e d . 

Anyway, I appreciate your k i n d c o n s i d e r a t i o n , and 

t h a t ' s a l l I have. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Thank you, Mr. Brooks. 

I s t h e r e anything f u r t h e r , gentlemen? 

I n t h a t case, we w i l l leave the record open and 

w e ' l l expect t o receive the a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n from Mr. 

Bruce by August 1st and then the response from Mr. Brooks 

by August 8t h , and w e ' l l take the case under advisement a t 

t h a t p o i n t . 

MR. BROOKS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: And Commissioners, i f 

y o u ' l l bear w i t h me f o r j u s t a few minutes, I would l i k e t o 

go i n t o closed executive session t o d e l i b e r a t e j u s t b r i e f l y 

on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case, so I ' l l e n t e r t a i n a motion t o do 

t h a t . 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I e n t e r t a i n — I move t h a t 

we do t h a t . 

COMMISSIONER LEE: 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: A l l i n fa v o r say aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Aye. Thank you. 

(Off the record a t 3:50 p.m.) 
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(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 4:00 p.m.) 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: At t h i s p o i n t I ' l l 

e n t e r t a i n a motion t h a t we go back i n t o open meeting. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: I move we go back i n t o open 

meeting. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Second. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: A l l i n favor say aye. 

COMMISSIONER BAILEY: Aye. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Aye. And j u s t f o r the 

record, I ' l l note t h a t the only t h i n g t h a t the Commission 

discussed w h i l e we were i n closed executive session was 

Case Number 12,757, on which we j u s t took evidence today 

and heard testimony today. 

We d i d have one other item we needed t o take care 

o f , the minutes from the l a s t Commission meeting, which was 

hel d on June 21st, 2 002, and t h i s was a meeting where we 

had — We d i d have a quorum, but Commissioner B a i l e y was 

not here because of the b i r t h of her new grandbaby. 

Congratulations on t h a t . 

But Commissioner Lee, have you had a chance t o 

look over the minutes? 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Do they look okay t o you? 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Yes. 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

122 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: A l l i n favor say aye. 

COMMISSIONER LEE: Aye. 

CHAIRMAN WROTENBERY: Aye. And I ' l l s i g n those 

minutes. 

And I be l i e v e t h a t ' s a l l f o r today, so I t h i n k 

w e ' l l j u s t declare t h i s meeting adjourned. 

(Thereupon, these proceedings were concluded a t 

4:00 p.m.) 

* * * 
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